Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Finance
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 15, 2018 @ 7:00 pm

Town Hall Room 1

Members Present: R. Lepore, M. Egan, A. Migliaccio, N. Negron, R. Tarlov (by phone) and A. Bisbikos
Others Present: First Selectman A. Shilosky, Tax Collector M. Wyatt and Selectman S. Soby (7:29)

1. CALL TO ORDER — Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Vice-Chairman R. Lepbré.

2. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA — None

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: July 18, Regular Meeting — M. Egan MOIIONLD to 1pp10ve;the Y y
18% meeting minutes, SECONDED by N. Negron. N. Negron ABSTAINED. All ()thel membms voted n
favor. MOTION CARRIED.

4. CITIZENS COMMENTS - None
5. CORRESPONDENCE - None

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

a. Tax Collector — M. Wyatt reported that the collection rate is at about 48%. About 3,000 delinquent
bills for this year went out this week. The office has been working with Lexis Nexis and sent out
about 300 past due bills. She presented an insert from the Town of Wethersfield that show the
budget changes and whete the town spending. Suggested that next year this get added to the tax
bills.

b. Finance — M. Cosgrove reports were included in the agenda packet, no questions were presented.

i. 2" Quarter Health Insurance Report — R. Lepore stated that the report will be presented
at the next meeting since M. Cosgrove was not in attendance.

7. FIRST SELECTMAN
a. Transfer requests - Nonc
b. First Selectman’s report — A. Shilosky has a pre-construction meeting at DO regarding the lights
in the center of town. June-July of 2019 is when the construction will begin to add a right turn only
lane off Lebanon Ave onto Main St.

8. OLD BUSINESS -

a. Opengov.com — implementation status update — Opengov cancelled a meeting with M.
Cosgrove. She is on vacation this week and returns on Monday 8 /20. Will review implementation
status at next meeting.

b. Paramedic Progtam — next step — Joint Board Meeting 9/5 — Joint meeting scheduled for 9/5
at 6pm. A. Shilosky want to make surc the Town is ready to fund this program and hopes the
questions will be answered.

c. Police Overtime — status of review — Officer Martinez reviewed the new software company and
decided that they could not provide what the department needed. The First Selectmen will also
follow up on a possible volunteered who offered to look at it and will update us at the next meeting,




BOF — Regular Minutes
August 15,2018
Page 2

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Opengov.com — Town Policy Draft — review — R. Lepore stated that comments on the policy
were discussed inchading, adding the superintendent and designee. There were questions asked
about what authority designees would have and how they would be appointed. Comments were
summarized and will be sent to the policy committee. There was discussion on some
mmplementation requests including a possible initial meeting to help new users and a period of
testing before it goes live.

10. LIAISONS’ REPORTS — M. Egan reported on the Commission on Aging, the Gala has been posted in
the Rivereast and Bulletin. Senior Center has a resource table at the Farmer’s Market. Building Committee
has a ribbon cutting ceremony on the 24% A Migliaccio reported on the BOE Budget committee, there 1is
an issue with Anthem not debiting an account correctly there for the numbers are incorrect. There is a new
pupil services employee. The School will be accepting 5 students from Fast Haddam. Norwich tuition will
be paid on 10/1 so if a student chooses not to attend they can do so.

11. CITIZENS COMMENTS - None

12. ADJOURNMENT - A. Bisbikos MOTIONED to adjourn the meeting at 8:44 pm., SECONDED by N.
Negron. All members voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED

Respectfully Submitted,

%&W W&% Clerk

Attachments: Wethersfield Town Letter, Opengov Draft Policy, July Tax Reports, July Finance Reports




Town/BOE of Colchester

Health Insurance Reserve Fund - FY 2017-2018

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June Totals
BOE
Balance, beginning of month 1,798,571.76 1,853,328.00 2,150,174.73 1,897,108.15 2,135,597.66 2,197,092.59 2,299,150.91 2,113,408.77 2,220,047.26 2,089,717.05 2,054,223.17 2,020,892.51 1,798,571.76
Employer contribution 433,181.00 433,183.00 433,183.00 450,558.66 441,870.83 441,870.83 441,870.83 438,628.82 438,628.82 438,628.82 438,628.82 438,628.82 5,268,862.25
Employee contributions 57,667.67 40,853.35 132,254.89 155,618.78 140,711.51 137,090.98 156,119.85 137,651.73 138,443.67 147,037.66 144,030.70 141,843.00 1,529,323.79
Interest 13.92 15.44 17.71 17.48 19.39 20.86 20.70 16.82 20.69 19.08 17.54 17.74 217.37
Employer HSA contributions (1,249.98) (1,499.98) (228,933.32) (1,966.66) (1,816.66) (1,816.66) (23,016.66) (2,666.66) (2,716.66) (2,766.66) (2,858.33) (3,183.32) (274,491.55)
Wellness program fees 0.00
Wellness program incentives 0.00
Year End Settlement (1,136.93) (1,136.93)
Prior yr adj - Retiree contributions 0.00
PPI Benefits (4,780.00) (4,642.00) (4,543.50) (4,525.50) (4,458.00) (4,131.00) (4,483.00) (4,377.00) (8,943.71) (4,417.50) (4,457.50) (4,375.00) (58,133.71)
Actuarial & Other Services 0.00 (612.50) 0.00 (612.50)
Federal Excise Tax Payments (1,840.16) (1,840.16)
State of CT DPH Assessment 0.00 0.00
Other costs (1.50) (3.00) (1.50) (3.00) (3.00) (12.00)
Admin costs (14,019.71) (13,722.25) (148,542.70) (57,107.27) (55,626.11) (55,334.81) (53,590.11) (55,217.15) (54,857.64) (54,900.19) (54,963.93) (54,536.88) (672,418.75)
Claims (414,215.00) (157,337.83) (436,502.66) (304,105.98) (458,069.10) (415,027.88) (702,660.75) (407,395.07) (640,905.38) (559,095.09) (553,727.96) (291,316.72)|  (5,340,359.42)
Balance, end of month 1,853,328.00 2,150,174.73 1,897,108.15 2,135,597.66 2,197,092.59 2,299,150.91 2,113,408.77 2,220,047.26 2,089,717.05 2,054,223.17 2,020,892.51 2,247,970.15 2,247,970.15
Town
Balance, beginning of month 474,492.64 453,856.97 485,344.96 514,457.30 503,469.40 535,908.45 549,712.71 511,409.97 519,199.85 535,704.56 521,337.90 441,443.03 474,492.64
Employer contribution 78,366.25 78,366.25 84,941.33 80,028.83 78,366.25 78,366.25 78,366.25 78,366.25 78,366.25 78,366.25 78,366.25 78,366.25 948,632.66
Employee contributions 19,016.62 18,844.83 19,433.23 19,607.26 19,584.03 19,711.12 19,767.65 19,128.82 19,326.10 19,211.04 18,949.57 18,697.56 231,277.83
Interest 4.40 4.11 3.89 4.65 5.15 5.22 4.86 4.20 4.85 4.77 4.39 3.90 54.39
Employer HSA contributions (26,750.00) (250.00) 0.00 (17,575.00) 0.00 0.00 (25,750.00) 0.00 0.00 (17,350.00) 0.00 0.00 (87,675.00)
Wellness program fees 0.00
Wellness program incentives 0.00
Year End Settlement (346.15) (346.15)
PPI Benefits (921.50) (960.50) (904.50) (960.50) (931.00) (932.50) (926.50) (879.50) (1,867.29) (985.50) (931.00) (935.50) (12,135.79)
Actuarial & Other Services 0.00 (612.50) 0.00 (612.50)
Federal Excise Tax Payments (334.18) (334.18)
Other costs (1.50) (3.00) (1.50) (3.00) (3.00) (12.00)
Admin costs (2,716.24) (2,716.24) (29,089.56) (11,767.47) (11,510.62) (11,607.09) (9,736.29) (11,521.99) (11,350.24) (11,553.17) (11,531.98) (11,350.41) (136,451.30)
Claims (87,299.52) (61,797.46) (45,272.05) (80,325.67) (52,728.61) (71,124.74) (100,025.71) (77,304.90) (67,974.96) (82,060.05) (164,752.10) (143,188.06)| _ (1,033,853.83)
Balance, end of month 453,856.97 485,344.96 514,457.30 503,469.40 535,908.45 549,712.71 511,409.97 519,199.85 535,704.56 521,337.90 441,443.03 383,036.77 383,036.77
Combined

Balance, beginning of month 2,273,064.40 2,307,184.97 2,635,519.69 2,411,565.45 2,639,067.06 2,733,001.04 2,848,863.62 2,624,818.74 2,739,247.11 2,625,421.61 2,575,561.07 2,462,335.54 2,273,064.40
Employer contribution 511,547.25 511,549.25 518,124.33 530,587.49 520,237.08 520,237.08 520,237.08 516,995.07 516,995.07 516,995.07 516,995.07 516,995.07 6,217,494.91
Employee contributions 76,684.29 59,698.18 151,688.12 175,226.04 160,295.54 156,802.10 175,887.50 156,780.55 157,769.77 166,248.70 162,980.27 160,540.56 1,760,601.62
Interest 18.32 19.55 21.60 22.13 24.54 26.08 25.56 21.02 25.54 23.85 21.93 21.64 271.76
Employer HSA contributions (27,999.98) (1,749.98) (228,933.32) (19,541.66) (1,816.66) (1,816.66) (48,766.66) (2,666.66) (2,716.66) (20,116.66) (2,858.33) (3,183.32) (362,166.55)
Wellness program fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wellness program incentives 0.00 0.00
Year End Settlement 0.00 (1,483.08) (1,483.08)
Prior yr adj - Retiree contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00
PPI Benefits (5,701.50) (5,602.50) (5,448.00) (5,486.00) (5,389.00) (5,063.50) (5,409.50) (5,256.50) (10,811.00) (5,403.00) (5,388.50) (5,310.50) (70,269.50)
Actuarial & Other Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,225.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,225.00)
Federal Excise Tax Payments (2,174.34) (2,174.34)
State of CT DPH Assessment 0.00 0.00
Other costs (3.00) (6.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3.00) (6.00) (6.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (24.00)
Admin costs (16,735.95) (16,438.49) (177,632.26) (68,874.74) (67,136.73) (66,941.90) (63,326.40) (66,739.14) (66,207.88) (66,453.36) (66,495.91) (65,887.29) (808,870.05)
Claims (501,514.52) (219,135.29) (481,774.71) (384,431.65) (510,797.71) (486,152.62) (802,686.46) (484,699.97) (708,880.34) (641,155.14) (718,480.06) (434,504.78)| _ (6,374,213.25)
Balance, end of month 2,307,184.97 2,635,519.69 2,411,565.45 2,639,067.06 2,733,001.04 2,848,863.62 2,624,818.74 2,739,247.11 2,625,421.61 2,575,561.07 2,462,335.54 2,631,006.92 2,631,006.92




08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOMN OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11105 BOARDS & COWM SSI ONS
1105 40103 OVERTI ME 5, 356 0 5, 356 .00 .00 5, 356. 00 . 0%
1105 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 2,040 0 2,040 120. 00 .00 1, 920. 00 5. 9%
1105 41230 FI CA & RETI REMENT 409 0 409 .00 .00 409. 00 . 0%
11105 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI E 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
1105 43213 M LEAGE, TRAI NI NG & ME 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
1105 44202 FI NANCI AL & ACCOUNTI NG 12, 311 0 12,311 .00 .00 12, 311. 00 . 0%
1105 44208 PROFESS|I ONAL SERVI CES 18, 010 0 18,010 .00 .00 18, 010. 00 . 0%
1105 44217 POSTAGE 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
1105 44230 |LEGAL NOTI CES 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
1105 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 1,100 0 1,100 .00 .00 1, 100. 00 . 0%
TOTAL BOARDS & COVMM SSI ONS 39, 626 0 39, 626 120. 00 .00 39, 506. 00 . 3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 39, 626 0 39, 626 120. 00 .00 39, 506. 00
11110 CONTI NGENCY
11110 50900 CONTI NGENCY 58, 378 0 58, 378 .00 .00 58, 378. 00 . 0%
TOTAL CONTI NGENCY 58, 378 0 58, 378 .00 .00 58, 378. 00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 58, 378 0 58, 378 .00 .00 58, 378. 00
11201 FI RST SELECTMEN
1201 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 154, 983 0 154, 983 5, 899. 48 149, 028. 52 55.00 100. 0%
1201 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 000 0 1, 000 54. 00 .00 946. 00 5.4%
11201 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED I NSUR 505 0 505 83. 88 .00 421.12 16. 6%
1201 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 20, 287 0 20, 287 765. 79 .00 19,521.21 3. 8%
1201 42233 COPI ER 4,681 0 4,681 298. 44 .00 4,382. 56 6. 4%
11201 42301 COFFICE SUPPLI ES 1, 900 0 1,900 .00 .00 1, 900. 00 . 0%
11201 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
1201 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSHI 18, 605 0 18, 605 18, 515. 00 .00 90. 00 99. 5%
1201 44203 LEGAL 40, 000 0 40, 000 .00 .00 40, 000. 00 . 0%
11201 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 1, 300 0 1, 300 .00 .00 1, 300. 00 . 0%
11201 44217 POSTAGE 4,108 0 4,108 .00 .00 4,108. 00 . 0%
11201 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 280 0 280 . 00 .00 280. 00 . 0%
11201 45250 PROPERTY TAX 175 0 175 166. 98 .00 8.02 95. 4%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ozRvYyu3joLi3awzuR4EVIBJC5SQHq5yKwTRZi1UDhyE8DrVP8KVw427qzjlQ6jW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nijteogFozWgo9ywBOHOUChSYcExXVqXQEJItMBcF6VyKpkwg5mUwY2ldmtJEJtw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ue0ZHRSQppnq/a%2BtSdTY3hhvLxHbKUcNnDKpD4uV/NrfApwJ9sruSGF6jV43ELZb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eJuEjPBoo6TVzE9YRFwQ%2Ba0EVZuD%2BTYH7jKFwg1GSIVBQ0HZsu92tpAdBo5sLULj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XiTfjRrm9kxr5rXn4QKhizsTo2ifd3qeYim6IMIE03JIKaYxlYWT93qQdUgLiCM4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8IZjE0QEzzZ1QIkT1ZwpqVu4FOA96/suy3UpVMXzaF6SR2aog4RPojlZbg36sdPW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aWqoSbcfvIBTsXyZJ%2BxQNQEFnpqDkVcMrOltjnqANAep9d7nyR%2BsovnwcixBfsLn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=svBssITdyCUFYh5x30oZxnBOCO40pSVlijFV4XwH/1ep5c2IeNrSRPpsRaJSpZs2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lJFH7FvO6hqXcFE7HpzGNfmyHPkjjaKTlnvg3avE9eJn9iakoV7eo7YtOb9C9rnI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRR6/SUckw94GjZ1LTAS1vdwzlGSzU2xcXZyx9At4LfD%2BDaAUnD4Kjb3Wz6t1I5U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MaR/IOSVvgEE8qPcHBW%2By0CQR/bTclBEl66xmGaQvDDFyvgcU52xRBgtM13w8z1A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rvaprrEgrKOzDnHoQ86GusrhRPsBg129IWTTLAo5IARffymDnbIf9AllVy8JjoLL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tfMHfo37pAQ%2Btfa4qdrVTNCt1y1Z23ZdN3sXoISJXtukWaPKKLC/2k2wJwGAKoYK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofrfqmhzaxZ3lJqR3gEMHQkkE2Uc3tG4wXJG3sX7rqunmFYULjnXYW5Z0vVlF2Th&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysIGWHmviw%2B5MT7nHOsR/jav6Q3eKAw%2BDWH9TVP4qdAQnQNKBde14qXaAcxjAKlK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p0tZs/4YnZFqZfD5UTO/W5fHwdeghzueGyZ%2BgcNX89kxkkhE2rMEvVAptghw7VEW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oUToc%2B63Cvnoqz9dHoOgUa8KqBAdrcFXTSnpkBSoZl2kJD7zIUO5cuX/vXaipbP3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WHl3IRc3OLR71EDi/DIG8il6iSyv26BN9oojaIE2IKZ2hCeswvG/Wn2jE1Me0bIR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bA0PuLKauitkFjTJoWiTOpPSAYFGJD6rx7p/baW7E64looZlnGLhphTr16qmn2zb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SgCe02FDOO9N3KBqqQvEi2AkCky1t9wrTvjbL7OGedQKh8awfEpvOwc1%2BmNUPBHQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q7f8G1JYdWdj%2Bw3RbB9PCXps6m2%2BK%2BMXk0n2sqOjCCh341kMGOV%2B41/eI4ag1PMD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hK0%2BXefPasT23wF1Y1PeupJc2HsOUjt966c1J9cD6ezK3DyeK1Vn45eZ2TxzzX47&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yq5i6EzXe3SNfgEFJfiD2zu%2B4XzSPO0G3HUVHq8v5LodvnqxDPBBCze0M/JtXHn%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=URw55vUmaf6bYWFmT%2BW93r5mdfX8DH/m42uVUAdTiQbVLVvLLYN0nVp3HjIsOc7h&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11201 FI RST SELECTMEN APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11201 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 150 0 150 .00 .00 150. 00 . 0%
11201 47242 PARADES & CELEBRATI ONS 2,354 0 2,354 .00 .00 2,354.00 . 0%
TOTAL FI RST SELECTMEN 250, 828 0 250, 828 25, 783. 57 149, 028. 52 76, 015.91 69. 7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 250, 828 0 250, 828 25, 783. 57 149, 028. 52 76, 015.91
11205 HUMAN RESOURCES
11205 42340 OPERATI NG SUPPLI ES 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
11205 43213 LEAGE, TRAI NI NG & ME 700 0 700 .00 .00 700. 00 . 0%
11205 44203 LEGAL 25,000 0 25, 000 .00 .00 25, 000. 00 . 0%
11205 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 3, 600 0 3, 600 2,385.00 825. 00 390. 00 89. 2%
11205 44231 ADVERTI SI NG 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500. 00 . 0%
11205 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 80 0 80 .00 .00 80. 00 . 0%
11205 50950 CONTRACT SETTLEMENTS 8,908 0 8,908 .00 .00 8, 908. 00 . 0%
TOTAL HUMAN RESCQURCES 40, 888 0 40, 888 2,385.00 825. 00 37,678. 00 7. 9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 40, 888 0 40, 888 2,385.00 825. 00 37,678.00
11301 FI NANCE
11301 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 213, 363 0 213, 363 9, 316. 83 199, 026. 79 5, 019. 38 97. 6%
11301 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 5, 055 0 5, 055 194. 39 4,859.79 .82 100. 0%
11301 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 853 0 853 135. 66 .00 717. 34 15. 9%
11301 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 31, 266 0 31, 266 1, 242. 47 .00 30, 023. 53 4. 0%
11301 42233 COPI ER 1, 866 0 1, 866 266. 67 .00 1, 599. 33 14. 3%
11301 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
11301 42343 TECHNI CAL _REFERENCE NMA 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
11301 43213 M LEAGE, TRAI NI NG & NE 1, 850 0 1, 850 .00 .00 1, 850. 00 . 0%
11301 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 580 0 580 255. 00 .00 325.00 44.0%
11301 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 25,995 0 25,995 25,675.41 .00 319. 59 98. 8%
11301 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 15, 700 0 15,700 .00 .00 15, 700. 00 . 0%
11301 44217 POSTAGE 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500. 00 . 0%
TOTAL FI NANCE 300, 128 0 300, 128 37, 086. 43 203, 886. 58 59, 154. 99 80. 3%
TOTAL EXPENSES 300, 128 0 300, 128 37,086. 43 203, 886. 58 59, 154. 99

11303 TAX CCOLLECTOR

11303 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 108, 977 0 108, 977 4,191. 41 104, 785. 13 .46 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rO%2B7%2BnCMtXUapgsf/GYrnEkOla%2B3PcYzdb2NnIZM2ydVpjpEItFCJoqfwvrwzN8j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vScgmYEC0iI1oyoTGKru%2BZw%2BZV%2BjgIzy9vCz3yuuhhiFTw6YzG1kZHv/8ipiQmXZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8oFobGsBfso9zwAhm7yGwzPuDTDLgYdQTbwHvr2afebv1e4aYCbv2zy1mlED02YY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RI%2B/%2BXziLSBniSpqbI9hp87RACTLeOc%2BJm/8K9qAywP9wiCQHi1456UPUV4a5F1h&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/GMsrKUJzZ4aGaWlae3XLQT8sUki0VC0Pk2DwG%2BvULJO6ZPs9ZryaRqw4yQglfK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p8krfqUCCUYgd43mYJucYk9GSCOTcO0ufcC9CcSi/XzGst5HbeElir75EvWRhKhx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vb5nnkPtQrDJKLPcxyDbp3%2B0KCY7k1AmP1e7O0LsgkevkQhsR9j4Rj1kGqK4684U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jlh5hybbFgsMUWp9Qn/x3NOhCmLebfoxyeZ1zhhS1Dj/x1DOKjaC9pQg12D1L0JX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lupO1jQeQoGwkPTXm3fW/4omp0OG64YQqH4nLew/0gXS8rmDFRys7R4BDN%2BCgcoU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hWJ/CrLI6sg21SMNDRQpZaSZAfSbcubp0DOVQMqNqB550yG70Rv28lmx5tXKODj9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RccDc5R4SX1lURpOJYLpu7%2Bt%2BPIkYqiauvV%2B66KabGuEozhU%2B3c90hNh55JVfh6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5b3hd9JF2ptfUnQGK8gW6iBIFKWTkMZd6VXeUfTrq7dYCJusXpLIZi%2BQlz6vsaIh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uW9I8/7XDbhIWhT/iFfEkPD/vS8IvERDSq3UGK2dXtJtENeZTQT0K1MqVI4viXOL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=117ZdKbbFlq2T3P0rdh4xqkVByZ7coadmiINMlbY%2BIizsaj2Alxj9/tbC6jjGXE1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rtp99l/nh1bPHcKv7l3KYLQ1IRsJ0viUqkuiKOVXW7%2BVvQENHuoErLH8YyOrb4N0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BeUyQUmmW7mbw9UGuZldswZ0FYirzlppxoaMpfH2idQig2WUPQDzxIJSz272%2BX3S&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sdYmR7K6KVqeB5/DBwEtgF0T/ytmG8MXOOt7lRkE1fFhU/akX7Y7ta6PAELjYHMl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FgQcdC1%2BtbA6akykO/AUErjLN97NlRi%2BSdMnIpJcu8bM2lvt4Fq29vfnCJ2GTx7I&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FKkdC54jxzD0OnCXjv1OSXZNKLMvkWKmt98hkbkRrHS875o0IkFf3OtoQlQ%2BUm2A&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XqO5LOlDm6Ld4NCfhjv1piCEXD2vo1gJg2BNhiU0ErSW7xGzry738CV2fxBLqENN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Ettv2AXXE4TyGNzx/s4WhmOdH4I3B7mBi%2BPaWOGREIWxuHkQ3dUAE7aXqH%2BpPnm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y%2Bx1nCADpbV3aYgeGvpEAWCwi5exfv8TD3hpCOKy9hiW2Iwcokn5lU0piwjwcsHb&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11303 TAX COLLECTOR APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
1303 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 5, 000 0 5, 000 611. 00 .00 4, 389. 00 12. 2%
1303 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 505 0 505 83. 88 .00 421.12 16. 6%
1303 41230 FI CA & RETI REMENT 15, 893 0 15, 893 619. 01 .00 15, 273. 99 3. 9%
11303 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,400 0 2,400 248. 70 .00 2,151. 30 10. 4%
11303 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINILNG & NE 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2, 000. 00 . 0%
1303 43258 PROFESSI ONAL NMEMBERSHI 175 0 175 .00 .00 175. 00 . 0%
1303 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 13, 500 0 13, 500 10, 211. 26 .00 3,288.74 75. 6%
1303 44217 POSTAGE 12, 500 0 12,500 1,239.90 .00 11, 260. 10 9. 9%
1303 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1,700 0 1,700 .00 .00 1, 700. 00 . 0%
1303 44230 LEGAL NOTI CES 600 0 600 220. 00 .00 380. 00 36. 7%
TOTAL TAX COLLECTOR 163, 250 0 163, 250 17,425. 16 104, 785. 13 41,039.71 74. 9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 163, 250 0 163, 250 17, 425. 16 104, 785. 13 41,039.71
11304 ASSESSCR
11304 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 227,992 0 227,992 9, 490. 07 218, 501. 52 .41 100. 0%
11304 40103 OVERTI ME , 741 0 , 741 .00 .00 3, 741. 00 . 0%
11304 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 843 0 843 140. 22 .00 702.78 16. 6%
11304 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 35, 250 0 35, 250 1,292. 23 .00 33, 957. 77 3. 7%
11304 42233 COPI ER 2, 346 0 2, 346 198. 96 .00 2,147.04 8.5%
11304 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2, 200. 00 . 0%
11304 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
11304 42343 TECHNI CAL REFERENCE NA 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
11304 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINL NG & ME 7,500 0 7,500 .00 .00 7,500. 00 . 0%
11304 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 515 0 515 .00 .00 515. 00 . 0%
11304 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 16, 027 0 16, 027 14, 440. 00 .00 1,587.00 90. 1%
11304 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
11304 44217 POSTAGE 1,950 0 1,950 .00 .00 1, 950. 00 . 0%
TOTAL ASSESSOR 300, 914 0 300, 914 25, 561. 48 218, 501. 52 56, 851. 00 81. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 300, 914 0 300, 914 25,561. 48 218, 501. 52 56, 851. 00
11411 PLANNI NG CODE ADM NI STRA
11411 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 339, 359 0 339, 359 14, 254.12 325,102. 70 2.18 100. 0%
11411 40103 OVERTI ME 3,184 0 3,184 79. 56 .00 3,104. 44 2.5%
11411 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,519 0 1,519 252. 90 .00 1, 266. 10 16. 6%
11411 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 51, 429 0 51, 429 1,983.58 .00 49, 445. 42 3. 9%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tmmvy3p%2BlZ6VSNJ5XFX8/IfzweUXeUVhYbvOqm/9Ry7nT907cBYHfgAGy5QN3S5U&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ZRS4wFkF5mbNcFsGxlus4HlHxdnqnWKGbFGlXrAU0l2b5ve8ihY6VESXFke1MxT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Og4T1JQ2JnLXT0XOutONTigOmIKxpZkfQZpgYeP%2BwSPha5tAt0WKyP2Q7ddfBQ60&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7nBpvDZNcKoLICTI5%2BOJSB6u26J%2BPGg53RUOWuQ9sIfFXV4nwmmz2y%2BZR3ABIBdn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZtxqLwen5S/71WqGRhRTB3uruI%2B0Ja0GCSRrxGhQFJdyVr3M5WoRqfamgX4SnvxN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v4hPdB34fYrK%2BCDp3L7%2BQIwYCeJo9LOZoVi9sHyhuPBkvPyFLQx1HSmiIixK%2BF1g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=75m8VWuxwdsNu1sdlGR9FIH0iJK686hahENdethsMGle7IroBJtk2m//0T%2BwIMOp&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XGMjLaMeFGoy%2BShrGfrEa72Uh7a09XZUZ2N02Sc5Em0JvrYZ5vAx1gqLyu3kcO1i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=crShZUUMXp4hpOxYFPtt/i77mOAECTTi/77lLHES%2B8IpYbeT8J3aFZpZqKL/u8Tn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YiHFsDZPSgkRzn60M/a4qso3i4cl8UOSFjczF3BBwclfPDC57EiS8zVPLmmN0eJf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u27nLzqwydz3S1D%2BNvN2H1HE2h9xiaCFN/vbVIl7D0FUhd%2BcpL3u6Y76EyG%2B3tX%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3S6xwfeQt5rO%2BDqX7gzMzL6Z0R5fQP%2BHmh8R5GB%2BJh6SCovNRLtcaGW5XW6uL9/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eDgATSIk6ZiUR7AYpoHLRk4yK2cuygPMpQraBaelu5PxJl9Lp3k1VQrSjCkXnCqV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Tlm11n7Qc7L0cPOEiXeQYI2dUphlMMMPgy1lRlVrzcKJZcd7oCb82iYxforgPSdt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PttMA7gm/Wx2farYRxGqgiwjleu2dfdbrtVsnS%2Bw0ApzFpteSq/JijStIEZEPkgc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8912qiWzwRSIpviY1XHYlAntxfUcpUs6xWHaD6X63MTFb/DK1RydVbhcAQ0Z6Wrf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xf8/WSXeWgwYEeECWFnflAMxv/33z5rpKtFkmKQKXNiZ8zU/jsrjE%2BGTkvrCrYoZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3CLDuPZ0wAmvnkVk1/n1%2BEetRozsXAFB8tS3eKeX6VkksoxVfVBxa4rwsKTCVn%2BW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LYC8f0Q777SDiS32HzXx4GMO2unhV/VoXB%2Bvw5nC%2BYZTzD20oJ5PJ%2BONz/2niEK%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wel3NtdWOoqsYArvpoAA3U3tngj817l8KhBaLbYOu6K91ZUjCRt%2BipLhsvdzkOv2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0lUTSB4qQlN62y74YLVizDLKFxt9vvl4WOXpqWccpG5BYMDXaFZpamBFop7yRPUN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fbqiQBYNdT8UOAbR2i0p8yhVXBsyAqENYbmiJpys4N1dyL1O76NTYy8nyNGYujTV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y7Il%2BpehG3lfq3aSS1B9PP87UYe0rFQ3/sTrjUW8k2/T4nZ7bQO%2B9WDClo36xaIv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4NUGNPL3xcEvH%2BhAdEGF9ZzmCq2I7%2BYuUVmLXQPAx10sipBZyLIgewJ2ng4ItTyZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CuhAVZ4TR0Qge0LPvqLOyYUhs0OjnyV0R78/fDbUIbQpHMax9m4qQlQrLuk4soXb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTwVmEEnPAED6D%2BlUMHiRADBxGAHoGe5Ehv6ixx0bB/FLJJYpxpcFU6hGMYrn1li&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=irBAY1FTI1PxNCxglqyoRq%2BGKAZgWSGQCK/CHHPTsV7H%2BCU8EeGdpGog2zCoyjWb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rPyvhNVad60uIzXUZEn8j/8tXi%2BUKsyWF7lD2KgMhu0eEwAg1Eymhq/jQInPB%2BIy&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11411 PLANNI NG CODE ADM NI STRA APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11411 42233 COPI ER 3, 804 0 3, 804 155.76 .00 3,648. 24 4. 1%
11411 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500. 00 . 0%
11411 42323 PROT_CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
11411 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 50 0 50 .00 .00 50. 00 . 0%
11411 42343 TECHNI CAL REFERENCE MA 1, 215 0 1,215 116. 00 .00 1, 099. 00 9. 5%
11411 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 2,700 0 2,700 .00 .00 2,700. 00 . 0%
11411 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 5,710 0 5,710 .00 .00 5, 710. 00 . 0%
11411 44203 LEGAL 45, 000 0 45, 000 .00 .00 45, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 8, 000 0 8, 000 .00 .00 8, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44217 POSTAGE 1, 250 0 1, 250 .00 .00 1, 250. 00 . 0%
11411 44223 SERVI CE_CONTRACTS 11, 000 0 11, 000 .00 .00 11, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44230 LEGAL NOTI CES 3, 000 0 3, 000 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 . 0%
11411 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 250 0 1, 250 .00 .00 1, 250. 00 . 0%
11411 45216 TELEPHONE 240 0 240 .00 .00 240. 00 . 0%
11411 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 150 0 150 .00 .00 150. 00 . 0%
11411 46390 VEH CLE MAI NTENANCE & 5,231 0 5,231 144. 07 .00 5, 086. 93 2.8%
TOTAL PLANNI NG CODE ADM NI STRA 487, 891 0 487, 891 16, 985. 99 325,102.70 145, 802. 31 70. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 487, 891 0 487, 891 16, 985. 99 325,102.70 145, 802. 31
11501 TOMWN CLERK
11501 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 114,748 0 114,748 4,413. 36 110, 333. 88 .76 100. 0%
11501 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 500 0 1, 500 416. 00 .00 1, 084. 00 27. 7%
1501 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 505 0 505 83. 88 .00 421.12 16. 6%
1501 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 16, 502 0 16, 502 655. 14 .00 15, 846. 86 4. 0%
11501 42233 COPI ER 3,400 0 3,400 174.09 .00 3,225.91 5.1%
11501 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 500 0 1, 500 238. 00 .00 1, 262. 00 15. 9%
11501 42343 TECHNI CAL _REFERENCE NMA 1,195 0 1,195 .00 .00 1,195.00 . 0%
11501 43213 LEAGE, TRAIN NG & ME 1, 000 0 1, 000 260. 00 .00 740. 00 26. 0%
11501 43258 PROFESS| ONAL VENVBERSH 420 0 420 95. 00 .00 325. 00 22.6%
11501 44207 NDEXI NG & RECORDI NG 22,000 0 22,000 1, 680. 60 19, 239. 40 1, 080. 00 95. 1%
1501 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 200 0 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
1501 44217 POSTAGE 1,900 0 1,900 .00 .00 1, 900. 00 . 0%
11501 44230 LEGAL NOTI CES 3,200 0 3,200 196. 20 .00 3, 003. 80 6. 1%
11501 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
11501 44271 M CRO FI LM REPAI RS 750 0 750 .00 .00 750. 00 . 0%
11501 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 300 0 300 59. 14 .00 240. 86 19. 7%
TOTAL TOMN CLERK 170, 920 0 170, 920 8,471.41 129, 573. 28 32,875.31 80. 8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 170, 920 0 170, 920 8,471. 41 129, 573. 28 32,875.31

11601 ELECTI ONS

11601 40101 REGUAR PAYRO L 27,800 0 27, 800 1, 069. 20 26, 729. 88 .92 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=saxHOD%2B9w/ftRqkYZbTcSgEZF78Sq5j7Vgl8bKo9WLzCqPfJHh573EOsUfNtZcSS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HF1mZN19bLhDhslEo/MPitW37PTLVLWHvgItfc2ylqjXkTdUcHevPHP8oGvoJ4hj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OF1LgSS8PUtwy2yhsv0i1afcxvj3faTFFsvItCXOpsPe1ZcmwzErclYNCWpv8Q3a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5r91Y7e%2BPmMjsHeJo1C4hFESsh6jfO2VedsdaWYgH0/4jJ4rZo6NyaFQJxQYV4K5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ILX9wPH2mVZYHQL6gla0WV6ANvl1/ygTH8kD6lF5iY00cy66v2t8TGzIGtzc%2BdFQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JjvYpmhx7kZ8/47x1V2gmpLKeluBCYt9ss2Tpdlpy32aZvf/CCIZL5q3CFQgrw9t&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=68QWJtiZP8OFDIQJe0Hd99UMx6/MbPb80yH1K7ndnVzCcEmtPZLMqYG9qZpPlAGP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qbB1mZf4R8rWHkFmakc8qR46mfTspxdpGl8GakUhtGgR/TZs5WdeY/7iFL6Pf/TW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SxBTEd3Ur0BX6BPArLIlPGIRrDyCzdRxVEJrfWH2q4a7wJ1MmcKl9tQgS3P7N8KQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2V%2B3R9D4ZxwSxCMX8rzQXG6FfqJ3YwmOWzKpDnukD6qehJnUXGGazK4%2BGGuBawja&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2MhWzT3rzpumf4JSjGDZTakQ6EXm0L4Bqi503P9guymY5w3bo20dyoVkufsnIXWt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C4QCgUPTphmspe7EqOpAp%2BfCgnJ0zchPlu/RwraBIP30dV/dTw5FAJ068iqoxLox&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EcdJDrccxMME2dF80iZuyqo87cKYT/gyYHY6vwRI7wNpwrK9XRgETZuEryKVdvYN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q/h8n7/E%2Ba93ZlRe/u%2Bx3wzUUdosG3FIju1kq/XvXB9ge8jnpM/ZdFOQ3O0%2B41kG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xrkk5nQobLjINfaiknKlk/Lw/nUJAJhVELQbCWM1oz3pEg7y1rRRLGMUW4JU36Hd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IuQXp4duYZG2a8B2yhjttbodyHRY7we7KI42jct7Jzca%2BsKECpwI/YgufQWFvLiB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OBhUk3EU//X63/dmRHdTFtuXBWLpDBGA0Fn0SCp7QgxAmGUpRMaWeHMh03qz4U/J&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=v%2BY7QqMU%2BQibp5r729yYMnXQT0q6iMBIxz4u0yCQRpMNxje1BOHRRHgqE6/Wzqav&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p13BkNBXlABm6LRblid7e22hLRznXaGJZrcQlOIYmtvfjqgD%2B3dNU/8lMXhUTgvL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QAQ4ESo4lr0MDmbuxud7vp9yBBVKN/dFwuKzSMKHoYtbJE8r8olyyhlo4dpIfyhi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ixyyGwbAzhz5xoHRAREjD8g3ONP3z6YPa61rq5d9pnItcl4KaDlXJ0heirXrUsIL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gydtgCtrHbhZZKml7Kz8F1tR2aiDdOd0J4NvS//ZLd%2B2nMv4D8JAPqzmVuy0BjB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1oTcO2/4yuiB8orSKdFaJS9jaKSDOpPOgF1lIIqS2U%2Bw86UVUN8iZu5TK6eJGrlg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oEKmpeScrAkcTB0yoPDyODJNdq%2Bho8WTl7R3rDLnbGCbPUX9TwBHNpSuxV04A0Ab&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ckMYXsLL9qgQAeYs6XXmyRIJyicQwEfpopTIZrr2n8hGm9k5be5UfvJkG5gk07It&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tD84qVMnHn3ABUPWI7dg1hTIywZlu7TvC%2B0F4eNScSzP0BOqNfg5c8JP7MtpmgQO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dc4lzkx%2BUwdwdG8T1aXbD2htvmBLKWnFdGsA1VpSaWENG6wYG6ehI3B/tXEsMwxl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHq5Uh7b8w9bfsPd6TxyP/Wo6hbU0GhgEhGQI/XqIvbebuRJ5WEb%2BgFmS7SVVrb9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u5BhqFKWL4FcjwUlSCUGOgexgyS8huA2gwkGgBRpZyj7F6mXk2IMQjYp9OBtqr59&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8%2BGwmayjWXaninqRS9CdykYjZu53hpvbChHSik4GVmr3e7EAv6AbOUPkdXNh1gEG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9X3CsQ55qS4xWH9dcF2GMotUIInZI2q9rtRlA9sCaDj8CF8YDFYJScAlAWhy0a3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lFQj7eG49ZtWN%2BijWw09CjmjxfwClNhLOP5BZoptj9LMCWmrTCSgHetY/jWrS6SK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O6MFJUOabWqnCh510%2Bd6vLne2cw0ERNa/xhYsF%2BiB3MSMICZtgjRIG/Linclnk2S&

08/ 09/2018 17:03

Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/31/18
FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11601 ELECTI ONS APPROP ADJISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
11601 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 22,622 0 22,622 .00 .00 22,622.00 . 0%
11601 41230 FICA 2, 356 0 2, 356 81. 80 .00 2,274.20 3.5%
1601 42301 COFFICE SUPPLI ES 600 0 600 49.74 .00 550. 26 8.3%
1601 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2, 000. 00 . 0%
11601 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINILNG & ME 2,400 0 2,400 .00 .00 2, 400. 00 . 0%
11601 43258 PROFESS|I ONAL MEMBERSH 130 0 130 .00 .00 130. 00 . 0%
1601 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
1601 44217 POSTAGE 1,500 0 1,500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
11601 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 3, 280 0 3,280 1, 600. 00 .00 1,680.00 48.8%
11601 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 5, 500 0 5, 500 .00 .00 5, 500. 00 . 0%
TOTAL ELECTI ONS 69, 988 0 69, 988 2,800.74 26, 729. 88 40,457.38 42.2%
TOTAL EXPENSES 69, 988 0 69, 988 2,800.74 26, 729. 88 40, 457. 38
11701 LEGAL & | NSURANCES
11701 41211 HEALTH | NSURANCE 874, 951 0 874, 951 210. 39 871,771.00 2,969.61 99. 7%
11701 41260 WORKERS' COVPENSATI ON 542,622 0 542,622 129,627. 00 388, 881. 00 24,114.00 95.6%
11701 44206 MUNI Cl PAL | NSURANCE 222, 260 0 222, 260 70, 926. 02 143, 262. 75 8,071.23 96.4%
11701 44243 UNEMPLOYMENT COVPENSAT 2,500 0 2,500 275. 00 825. 00 1,400.00 44.0%
TOTAL LEGAL & | NSURANCES 1,642, 333 0 1,642, 333 201, 038. 41 1,404, 739.75 36,554.84 97.8%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 642, 333 0 1,642, 333 201, 038. 41 1,404, 739.75 36, 554. 84
11702 PROBATE
11702 47250 W NDHAM COL.CHESTER PRO 5, 258 5, 258 5, 258. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL PROBATE 5, 258 5, 258 5, 258. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 5, 258 5, 258 5, 258. 00 .00 .00
11801 | NFORMATI ON TECHNCLOGY
1801 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 49, 816 0 49, 816 1, 916. 00 47,900. 00 .00 100.0%
11801 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 253 0 253 41. 22 .00 211.78 16. 3%
11801 41230 FI CA & RETI REMENT 6, 800 0 6, 800 261.53 .00 6, 538. 47 3.8%
11801 42315 OTHER SUPPLI ES 5, 000 0 5, 000 .00 1, 379. 49 3,620.51 27.6%
11801 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 53, 186 0 53, 186 12, 892. 00 .00 40,294.00 24.2%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8siX1Gwzm3HgstB2BELhL4rBnJNu5AxDNqxdn0htk6BNe1cGXfhj34N8T4g3z7F8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=r6VUaxU8yOcNMqo0aZ8N2YrWv4iFdYdWoGF5CZ9iP8OJASYs6dVIxrGfHXeG9MKb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PuRdXzGSmlD4L6lskoW4EFFNpQZNMr6phAge6oBZlTsFsQXIa4z98j%2BoE2PAitKy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vaKQREX0w2LobXYX2JW7oHSQ5Ejbwmd9/1/2zzdDVq87HaL4PJJsjqg%2BjxblBuMP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UVVRNKcqOzsgPf6QhAw2l90pyP4KhW9RRgpDEyfnko8aN7031iBJOZL9Lp1ypez&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hu%2BPK4gFb1Vmfe0KVBlkcop4o4wMYMBdWCDp8P2oTQRh2cwtBgGmw%2BLfFaXcb5oJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QhFA5atQmsQXSEUokmaaNoiC6eUzi9dDB8Ejt1sRLoYi4x2IUKVsKgpM1aNqdwFV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QlftJK%2BI2cUeiP0rIl66R2nktYsW9UlGQa%2BwqLCeQ3PJwAaBL0P169VLMYD98L5z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESKl1mw3iAmkdk127BzmEngcSqWIpKbwka8KjR4GbZ0nuw/Xn83UdmfA7gUTsXgq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=q2a4fpbYjiMpDrhEKWHSM8%2BTbL7MRvUdI7pVYfBiJ7HHMv8twLNdAsNao05s%2BJZx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sEJ1OMbgSwPyCVFTymb2ScPC%2B9nnqYvZaZeSD/m4roBvzQ5QOsNAVuqbqjC1cBT7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nIVkU0xx71DyqHoljaTgxyaMOCzxRRS4mV5QAOwrW2BN18HrjHNJQeBxhTTYXCmv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6/Hqe/38rzK7c1nSbLiCUHdyKY0d7pRQfUTM%2Bn430dzHUwy%2Bysrl1HvzHE/coBIl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T4/H5JUy4RlEWcAZZ1Hj8FpiNcgFaOUTnfizvRtdoauESCEdQJWLvD%2BC5FI15ya/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gelV3eZndoA/3izutB1q4C/T2llicGOHrvDshcCIH4E5Xm1j0qpsIlokXZ2%2BeUFS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZltPz0K4cZh9T5Y2HqnCI1B5y37Wp8w1hlULowSLh4KZuKYw%2BkNjo92Ut1zhRFfl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vf7YZirJaPl4fTMn8mSN70lQ/uWUH07pys0qLwwAFymLEbhTvGoex3eFpsJ83NJ0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x3Aoe5ufkzL5lncjtOqEuWWNBbv0vC%2BNZcSu6gzZmiTtlwLynBHzVK04LodqwYlT&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HKRPLKyQt9k8WdS35g3Mq28SZpyZbCgI2pZSfWzFtChwngl4KMpXDfay1DoFzuQz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lldzFWidjGgmhD8pCtXE23SC/f3/HZAHAPGxUx7rjnNKqjrtkU%2BC/7zCI2t8thzu&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/31/18
FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
11801 | NFORVATI ON TECHNOLOGY APPROP ADJISTMT'S BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
TOTAL | NFORMATI ON TECHNOLOGY 115, 055 0 115, 055 15, 110. 75 49, 279. 49 50, 664.76  56.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 115, 055 0 115, 055 15, 110. 75 49, 279. 49 50, 664. 76

12101 POLI CE
2101 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 857, 601 0 857, 601 38, 083. 60 53, 040. 00 766, 477. 40 10. 6%
2101 40103 OVERTI ME 145, 000 0 145, 000 5, 983. 25 .00 139, 016. 75 4.1%
2101 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR , 29 0 5,293 872.28 .00 4,420.72 16. 5%
2101 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 250, 039 0 250, 039 9, 693. 69 .00 240, 345. 31 3. 9%
2101 42233 COPI ER 2,524 0 2,524 149. 22 .00 2,374.78 5. 9%
2101 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI ES 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
2101 42324 UNI FORM PURCHASES 7,790 0 7,790 .00 .00 7,790. 00 . 0%
2101 42338 PO CE EQUI PVENT & SUP 3, 580 0 3,580 .00 .00 3, 580. 00 . 0%
2101 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 16, 500 0 16, 500 .00 .00 16, 500. 00 . 0%
2101 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 3,581 0 3,581 3,581.00 .00 .00 100.0%
2101 44200 RESI DENT TROOPER 243, 789 0 243,789 .00 .00 243, 789. 00 . 0%
2101 44204 RESI DENT TROOPER OT 15, 000 0 15, 000 .00 .00 15, 000. 00 . 0%
2101 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 12, 650 0 12, 650 345. 00 .00 12, 305. 00 2. 7%
2101 44217 POSTAGE 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
2101 44232 PRINTING & PUBLI CATI ON 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
2101 45216 TELEPHONE 5, 160 0 5,160 .00 .00 5, 160. 00 . 0%
2101 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 2,935 0 2,935 .00 .00 2,935.00 . 0%
2101 46390 VEH CLE MAI NTENANCE & 32,076 0 32,076 1,141.79 .00 30,934.21 3.6%

TOTAL POLI CE 1, 605, 918 0 1, 605, 918 59, 849. 83 53, 040. 00 1, 493, 028. 17 7.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 605, 918 0 1, 605, 918 59, 849. 83 53, 040. 00 1, 493, 028. 17

12202 FIRE

12202 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 552, 579 0 552, 579 21, 820. 02 196, 487. 59 334,271.39 39.5%

12202 40103 OVERTI ME 30, 000 0 30, 000 1,413. 31 .00 28, 586. 69 4. 7%

12202 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 125, 389 0 125, 389 1,563. 75 .00 123, 825. 25 1.2%
2202 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED I NSUR 2,871 0 2,871 411.75 .00 2,459. 25 14. 3%
2202 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 92,782 0 92,782 3,155.53 .00 89, 626. 47 3.4%
2202 42233 COPI ER 2,380 0 2,38 .00 248. 70 2,131. 30 10. 4%
2202 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 3, 000 0 3, 000 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 . 0%
2202 42323 PROT CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 43, 375 0 43, 375 .00 .00 43, 375. 00 . 0%

12202 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 4, 000 0 4, 000 .00 .00 4, 000. 00 . 0%

12202 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 400 0 400 .00 .00 400. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pBSDXIsob9sodGy0D42SMmtwdLPXMISOLlnmyUoW20xLW8cfvRxTdaYdQt2DaS5v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6PIUa/TBGfVsCb9XwSz9G4WF/40KkO%2BNAroNNj7zAOallIgWlopmu%2Bm1ntUgil%2Bx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lsue3guHLhwdfp2yyDALYRU3dfO1fcuzG02bqCgG6xhNIRSAaHCdc7hEx/bPeftJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUDpb7EvbWhV98KBz14CShNMcBDks0WCUt2OUJU99slOR49ql%2BQHIgv5lenLkrHh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ic0KwSSTjBK6YiE3rLk4pRsZGaNie9N9e%2BpCB/fMrKdyDHAFCzAmHGMWXTsEmTka&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AGySkE6hnsBaVzbP0InXF/8OSorHlGqmrqJotz5cG4YLUGHmsX8%2BJiCg/g6ZTpmz&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y8hAcqZB30gTaHcQqP8JeshqmVKf99HzVKtCReyzs7alFheoaSlybVkGcf8hFTrf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPb66YYKbfkcj8T9Z5vyBgwAEFIPrz7NnPnjuqk/itHHxrgwwVj4xOClUYt4VLP1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OG5FEh0YMmCKrdPBk1dtKJ60t58jnqnq%2B7dZXE8HySS9q%2BT7Hbyylj8yZ2%2B%2BIOY6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jCb4K56SHVqZRqkMc39Q0aFGAqKDZTvkU63ifJ4OWOxBtjIRPtLSOssc43PfOexr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rCiA9tvw1A1EmsYYsxDeiWljvXtiv2FNXdiOCA6byvBqGxkx2q8argse1El52dem&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hZrBZ79l0k10AuFmstSUJyuUlxoZQ3AN5wRjuejv/t7rBuw8UjbCk/cd6ldJAQiS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ejtow6c3US9OrSwJaPfz%2BCOC/%2BTLuMn%2BHaK1JPTsObP1xVTmxF76Ficm8kY9G1PD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xPZM%2B/w%2BeweWmXJA8jw9OeXg37%2Bom3TdpfeLKUWRtqbIc7iRwoF3EgK2hjGnDPNH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1M4p7RE50kCMyDEBUS03hnCi/n9SaX%2B62dte%2BdHq9sEoV9d5lftPRG5ODj9ZpGD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OX6PlKG%2Bb9bu2jEMc9roeG1IVj68wfQ1uhYChiQF4FPwHrp4JISZkT4Xnzox/H35&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aNTbMFleK0Bgdof5NUxphgbqGZ%2B44LTCPnEC3X/JzwkDyYwaYkb1re2WQ/yLcjbc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5zIveMWJgi0SNSz8z1yqDVXj3HHTqmKOV%2BCaOO1Oa5BFQpS0WwzMF//oD92mISeu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pT3bGjmSeTldanPwwcv9bHWQRdQ6sP5a3OwAiGC9PtYthcnE1cA5NHpPo93BPiKw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gh1tllrzoZ63mUtoRk8RVks6JsW7n32xBSYqg6cc1QU6HjDb6T5QQaEI8eo0gS/R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=R0eQlDCCTCBbm2ZFch1G7/Rr5ybwjEQH2gENI%2BL0d0oUS7awCUVLpaNWK1Gjl%2BLe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VsVxxkc1jg43/oDSBo6oPGZDTck3Fvtu/PfSNeeKNqC6z%2B161VK8zCTKT0%2BpQ1fV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ikOEts/H7PivyTFMg/MLIroflot3lvPIAYjBSG07yA%2BIwthjjBp0A5fyC58Db3Dv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vEK9vgzUC%2BPcUzR5zChmkVurNtwagWjDa4rm2N8/Zh9U/ey3WSSgsgmS6DOGxQM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BDMQklhXYOxXrTGX2Yx4mrAP5EXu8hWSgcNDYg8%2BC/jmcm%2BP1kQxalh/3W8JWHNN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=st%2BQAAhpb/b73lkkD8cvmxxnPETWhsDNh89z4sD9LyI671ANHC6cW/P5JfxYlVjl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vibYn7KB9MTv0AegIHHLCt8Yx%2BNLrmv0CHRi303IuBqWZLvxcrONfyKnhiLCOdXu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kqOYjDHw4PkFcTmIWA9VULneyrKp3KatNrU2OIZZvSdzknKRJnxtu0PhTc6cZLNu&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chest er

Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
12202 FI RE APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
12202 42343 TECHNI CAL REFERENCE NA 350 0 350 46. 00 .00 304. 00 13. 1%
2202 42345 EMERGENCY MEDI CAL SUPP 24, 400 0 24, 400 16. 17 .00 24, 383. 83 . 1%
2202 42346 FIRE EQUI P SUPPLI ES 31, 680 0 31, 680 .00 .00 31, 680. 00 . 0%
2202 42347 FI RE FI GHTI NG FOAM 1,700 0 1,700 .00 .00 1, 700. 00 . 0%
2202 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 37,925 0 37,925 352. 00 .00 37,573.00 . 9%
2202 43258 PROFESS|I ONAL MEMVBERSHI 1, 800 0 1, 800 50. 00 .00 1, 750. 00 2.8%
2202 44208 PROFESS|I ONAL SERVI CES 39, 375 0 39, 375 .00 .00 39, 375. 00 . 0%
2202 44217 POSTAGE 400 0 400 .00 .00 400. 00 . 0%
2202 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 89, 441 0 89, 441 32,111. 40 .00 57, 329. 60 35. 9%
12202 44231 ADVERTI SI NG 1, 250 0 1,250 .00 .00 1, 250. 00 . 0%
12202 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500. 00 . 0%
2202 44243 COVPE I ON 45, 000 0 45, 000 .00 .00 45, 000. 00 . 0%
2202 44286 PHYS| CALS & TESTI NG 7,500 0 7,500 .00 .00 7,500. 00 . 0%
2202 45216 TELEPHONE 10, 048 0 10, 048 381. 49 .00 9, 666. 51 3.8%
2202 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 13, 958 0 13, 958 .00 .00 13, 958. 00 . 0%
2202 45350 WATER 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
2202 45622 ELECTRICITY 22,600 0 22,600 .00 .00 22,600. 00 . 0%
2202 46224 EQUI PVE REPAI RS 16, 060 0 16, 060 44.99 .00 16, 015. 01 . 3%
12202 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 8, 750 0 8, 750 .00 .00 8, 750. 00 . 0%
12202 46390 VEHI CLE NMAI NTENANCE & 87, 288 0 87, 288 3,120. 14 .00 84, 167. 86 3. 6%
12202 48417 BLDG & GROUNDS | MPROVE 2,500 0 2,500 .00 .00 2,500. 00 . 0%
TOTAL FI RE 1,302, 301 0 1,302, 301 64, 486. 55 196, 736. 29 1,041, 078. 16 20. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 302, 301 0 1, 302, 301 64, 486. 55 196, 736. 29 1,041, 078. 16
12301 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
12301 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 2,617 0 2,617 .00 2,616. 90 .10 100. 0%
12301 41230 FICA 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
12301 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
12301 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPL 3, 500 0 3, 500 .00 .00 3, 500. 00 . 0%
12301 42345 EMERGENCY MEDI CAL SUPP 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
12301 43213 M LEAGE, TRAIN NG & ME 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
12301 44217 POSTAGE 25 0 25 .00 .00 25. 00 . 0%
12301 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
12301 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
12301 45216 TELEPHONE 5,520 0 5,520 329.54 .00 5, 190. 46 6. 0%
12301 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 3, 000 0 3, 000 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 17, 312 0 17,312 329.54 2,616.90 14, 365. 56 17. 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 17,312 0 17,312 329. 54 2,616. 90 14, 365. 56
13200 PUBLI C WORKS ADM NI STRATI ON
13200 40101 REGULAR PAYRO L 147, 850 0 147, 850 6, 098. 25 141, 706. 82 44.93 100. 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PdCJXCTSadZuKQqGMHHjSWs3qo%2BvREy9PsnOjbgQ1mnL6M%2B02oVsBKl9baXB6rqX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XRp84CEdQWEFVsK3hQpCGjEavPlzJJlOLHho86zdyT74RpaTQWHMiqnH/jv%2BBYqh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m/%2Bd/49Zl7HihdB1X4Relq/Siga2XEirNrzbFhC0SxYaFhWCw%2BCMtv66w9hu6Oel&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TqRJSeaPfhV8oyz%2BeQg3kd/36AZ1XTDilVbVKQM6rBDfm1tN07fR7pxJhtczW9El&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VGI5EbiALqnW5wrrPB9tmAWj8MXw7//9gLH0mAjIkL%2BmNLtws8%2BZtroE%2BR08b9Qt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vUvbFq1/C6wAtdt/HSJI1EjWKS4wLnv469tK0CjrFtikXARxSgVib7e8pmOUP4%2B7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wXhkM3DbmFmWxPy3zSG/AXZntM7YC8ibhn6bmBF6PVQEzn4%2BCP4A5eQ34wxbKJOG&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sYIz/Zyz0AUKxdmJLYAEMT1vKKFdHDwDwMzrMvTX3z8CGfQ6fvPGR0/sLFgUr/mL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d0tYyPCg3qI%2BvxS1FjfQUdlCBF24%2BvlDB1bZEy%2Bo57RkWBQpKhtTu9YohSBEP9V1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c/hBXzPNN8o77twiiA/ne2qIKEnG0W3GtAdt7xfdHcgzKpvkQ4UA7gE2VekT5aO8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B9SaQmryrXu6SRoZErFOCWtA2DTPNl3lxlWXI4sqsUgdJiH9ryKw6OPV/TALJ4H0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oTFsnCmfH0SGrIYV0M8Lp%2BHaRiw3O48McKvLr9Z6eaL7%2Bg9uRja8VEFK3x0E81P/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EPnO2zlvFuWUzGGPl3GpxFYTpMFE7cFcIZsuVE5UrVjLKwDnjaFGTMB9vKqsa7D/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dsx4Aw%2BxrwxePLyTZ48llvbrd1bmsHC1XG0oFG8YJfq7V4yDL9e0GhR7JuyVxHI9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=T0fQuZaJZ2O0iF%2B6ESx2jw16/37fy9nfYln48fbOhT0ap2CBiRNFGK1ei0d1q3jg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1ZD8pAdw3ZgmQ%2BPs6AYx/RlryYPNPVzgkVRLWNn1/NPuk3G%2BRIiZoFReHDoTJ3gL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yZ%2Bs/tTC4kfRgKYoNzU18v8DKri8jk52WZmnh3WxVj55HQVL0OJBaJkwT/2xYxX9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OOTxO2hseLx7amT%2B5%2BERWIs5Y5xSl32r3b2ggHsVHqx6iBZXVlxbICGF5CzZm0Ii&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oYb9WRsZDZI8vfwpRhG4aZPGiCTK2cdy49VlIChvubqITkanGYFDo8ujVlxnwmVH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SMIWB%2BlBQPnn0xl%2B2%2BpL9YTQy6uNIkcAC6GUw33LEAlafh6BAmfod7NMKJ%2BxWqaS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eOIip50sU0mVRu7HilIUmD7RVRXSwE4%2Bgk%2BwBYW8JeArUA0qD3E%2BQmFj/GoUSUyV&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M%2BMP9COdCqtkkWNwIZgNV9q4ZTl71uKIfDubpV5UQLGZLZ61CaboFeCwQHCyoImI&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hxtdPfCQSMXve87SkePKKvvbSDpNBdS9uLpP4jkTFbpTkAy03XkrdA6s02AL%2B%2B1v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=TAB2HNck5cumLLa20Og1dL4ypWDx2fSCynFlC45zJtq/Z6ZGg0EvjNsH23%2BwQG0%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xHWNW9cRx/whZhiH5dz4VyHYPIYAM6cPNdK4EGUlL/FumL3he9Wq5P5ThV94MJeY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BeWGR1D63wFdnlQHw9q0ohzcUIwQgZ31c31xsHFmH/9OwcJE69dJX1LzM/c14I9K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=17U1imXq6yKsJgCNgb7oARS7XdL3PmHH4xeX/Za3xAZE0Esq2JjKLgN0MSwn5yO7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKddFF4T6LHjQHgqrECtKcTnsN/LS5nDuXMQ/i7oEhjQgaowIBaF%2ByO32ro1ce3P&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWYjdzzvHubIb4OwEQ9u5ihtzWF730F2RmCSTTpHarh8ey5NigDa5QbQZvXIUlhR&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lHfFPqWYOXK0gSjvhHDFOIRNOWB6QS1eXNScga7PXnT6ckD5qGuwvNw2cOHLDFT2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8B4oViJtyET5I9%2ByYW8WzpPemBjMOPwZvQ6zV/fGvWCKFGPniWjp879Xx6XtP430&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iFRr883QoCCOful3TWO5bI%2B33jD5hsvhEoYkMWFa%2BDl6dv9qWDS3ZKpDhfCS1MUf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y0mQrQuUNYmzO5zBb%2Bm/GHgnqUKwIfPHAqqGU8YvfBfNzxGGlvwZA0O9lynWLgsc&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
13200 PUBLI C WORKS ADM NI STRATI ON APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13200 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 565 0 565 94. 08 .00 470. 92 16. 7%
3200 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 22,061 0 22,061 861. 26 .00 21,199.74 3. 9%
3200 42233 COPI ER 316 0 316 .00 .00 316. 00 . 0%
13200 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 300 0 300 49.74 .00 250. 26 16. 6%
13200 42323 PROT CLOTH NG& SAFETY 605 0 605 .00 .00 605. 00 . 0%
3200 43258 PROFESSI ONAL NMEMBERSHI 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
13200 44217 POSTAGE 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
13200 44231 ADVERTI SI NG 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
13200 45216 TELEPHONE 780 0 780 .00 .00 780. 00 . 0%
TOTAL PUBLI C WORKS ADM NI STRATI ON 173, 277 0 173, 277 7,103. 33 141, 706. 82 24, 466. 85 85. 9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 173, 277 0 173, 277 7,103. 33 141, 706. 82 24, 466. 85
13201 H GHWAY
13201 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 430, 455 0 430, 455 16, 394. 41 413, 138. 87 921.72 99. 8%
13201 40103 OVERTI ME 12,500 0 12,500 1, 510. 85 .00 10, 989. 15 12. 1%
13201 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
13201 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1, 841 0 1, 841 268. 38 .00 1,572.62 14. 6%
13201 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 61, 589 0 61, 589 2,328.12 .00 59, 260. 88 3.8%
13201 42323 PROT_CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 4,174 0 4,174 .00 .00 4,174.00 . 0%
13201 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 151, 140 0 151, 140 168. 00 .00 150, 972. 00 . 1%
13201 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 2, 800 0 2, 800 .00 .00 2, 800. 00 . 0%
13201 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 42,700 0 42,700 .00 .00 42,700. 00 . 0%
13201 44237 EQUI PNMENT RENTAL 10, 350 0 10, 350 .00 .00 10, 350. 00 . 0%
13201 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 4, 600 0 4, 600 .00 .00 4, 600. 00 . 0%
13201 45389 TRAFFIC CONTROL LI GHTS 70, 000 0 70, 000 126. 69 .00 69, 873. 31 . 2%
13201 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 200 0 200 .00 .00 200. 00 . 0%
13201 46390 VEHI CLE NMAI NTENANCE & 146,674 0 146, 674 11, 012.13 .00 135, 661. 87 7.5%
13201 48439 ROAD | MPROVEME 600, 000 0 600, 000 .00 .00 600, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL H GHWAY 1,539,123 0 1,539, 123 31, 808. 58 413, 138. 87 1,094, 175.55 28. 9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,539,123 0 1,539, 123 31, 808. 58 413, 138. 87 1,094, 175.55

13202 FLEET MAI NTENANCE

13202 40101 REGULAR PAYRO L 250, 316 0 250, 316 10, 331. 39 240, 773. 69 -789.08 100.3%
13202 40103 OVERTI ME 4,000 0 4, 000 .00 .00 4, 000. 00 . 0%
13202 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 1, 800 0 1, 800 150. 00 .00 1, 650. 00 8.3%
13202 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,029 0 1,029 171. 36 .00 857. 64 16. 7%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wh/a8A4GFNCODqHPLE%2BSZ3ZHmRnds6MgeUjjBuuNTBsjBfIGih9Y78/53Boh8i6y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wS6qE1%2BzZPvUPjaO9T5tt5gj1mMC0DBdlfx3a88e8aot5TyXJt1tyKE3vAeVqbW4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P0TbVHPrpY1kMzCoABrdq3aWz04PPvb39FEo%2BDkYvgTLmY8XRdfKlIv6fPoC62eD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DchMRtWLLr7rq5260Ji6musA1%2BkGKCgkLGsK6AwZ1/eFaRKvjRIcfO4mOASwlVed&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zeh27uC9xXty7jdyX79SLdZm%2BSjNOZjp52xrXOhilYPwfKHyW2Nz0PYIzpsLnmP0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7gw5Jz5C5%2BzErIU/tCQFK9W12Ynu9Ql2qiDgi4m2Zoz9esZ%2BBoNqJijPKDgcYaKK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A4VN5Fl8hz5LzG1qwpn4D%2BhMfEXBgrsZxewJQGA0Qlj3myGg3jLZtg80WUL/s3l3&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IibEyPv536acF/N7rg6GCXApiGV8zWlDQOLlI3kNBB4rDwEugqlC3oVDIRWCPEMN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e12FuprLX5LnCjB%2BhP9XM4X2U536yShng3lp4KSQtHK2hQqx2LbqDU1V5fdSaImP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Efwl9UYPdjljgpNx7B06qWZtf0BZTG1YInWrznLMvJxEGKMeeC5dkePXeQRXYPYn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xDIpFcPTAo3dQrn9QeM78l9RmE2jGWrzji5a5TikVSwVIojUPWdXVHLJIPyAvv/9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=mSotP8AtyVJuMW%2BXcv83QSuj1FnUY0U%2Bn8qYKDQoFM5lPQFAcDNZXjboSvtWFXWi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIYmx/6rzQH8GMI1iUWgDhcFthSnbSJnw0OaBgbkuV61mjMpscB6sFD3HHaXliST&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5GPF7UpZ7QFq23XuReFn57SfR7d/pDhBlJX3OVG5nlJO2Qmaljv4UilqHH4q/1Dx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jgL2xF0M6uZSbS7z2rXNDtQZRIkEaOix3eTnNFiXW/9wMstVnR9aJtP8RO2KxUTA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k%2BRwXPqo7022qW2VBEHSaAJQLFYBg4dlNSs/dLKFT2Vg60iK8rmUZ6Cq3sDf3RBe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QRRabNxpkMGphvuhXDP66rzZ7vVxjV9pM1jl3aGd1Kk2oxEiCowzkNV8Pp%2BR3h1a&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/SQ7URhp3p7m/WAo9uau0MBfPZYP%2BmSy%2BuOGnuyqYEHxrOI4s5jrhibdxA%2BfYhas&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zjlu3oTY2BveQYo2isPdXYSiz2sB6XqX8QtHp1LWIpm7SGh/KnUzq0XyHbIjQqml&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhnbsdb7v1xuVeWvyrbhjOAbUB3Q%2BLYcvujPRz3uNndzcz7xjWEZ87YFXOAnOe2y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SJDPXbLqrFb01ZaNXNMq9LxWLCnmmARfV9%2BSCZgo7urzNB2bNAes9rpNWt0g40eO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jIYNjoNLeqI2Bei7HE5%2BzkEGPrP5rQaUip7WnCxML14JhEWTpwrCgna%2B%2BHEafaQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zd/KpfL9jxnjslzDv79z3PvD1aCsJYsKq9tmCR3RLwmDA3c3LA03paJ9tKW04oyv&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x6/PuvMUksBO%2BK5Egta/meCXAeBznHI1IaOYDKawCJv0YsJ4Nfbixf7IM6hOyKpq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9crEssalaoWxeBYz7EPfruBl2op9bZqaXgomj9X/KZlaSio4bSJSoCxVvDukoFY6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tvyrC0TEiz1p8W4Qm6p9fqReGHFQO0ZKlPwFluLHEjDMn1UiVGLjhZhP2A3sX3Lc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SBD/aZoUPLYEDFy21Hnl%2BhmoVawdV4G%2BJd54J3hb9VOAcAaYxTfFWvhXIR8SZLpQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=O39O/uQnqmIYGbVUVvX0Zt5CfKLEFQbkAZP8NWsj4vwR7eDwHbJbdA0b3qVX28%2BZ&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT

13202 FLEET MAI NTENANCE APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13202 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 37,106 0 37, 106 1,322.55 .00 35, 783. 45 3. 6%
13202 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 464 0 464 78.04 .00 385. 96 16. 8%
13202 42323 PROT _CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 1, 400 0 1,400 .00 .00 1, 400. 00 . 0%
13202 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 1, 300 0 1,300 .00 .00 1, 300. 00 . 0%
13202 42341 FLEET REPAIR & MAINT S 25, 000 0 25, 000 794. 02 .00 24, 205. 98 3.2%
13202 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 270 0 270 .00 .00 270. 00 . 0%
13202 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 200 0 200 200. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
13202 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 705 0 705 .00 .00 705. 00 . 0%
13202 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 15, 371 0 15, 371 637.11 .00 14, 733. 89 4. 1%
13202 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2, 200. 00 . 0%
13202 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 5, 440 0 5, 440 .00 .00 5, 440. 00 . 0%
13202 45622 ELECTRICITY 11, 000 0 11, 000 698. 87 .00 10, 301. 13 6. 4%
13202 46224 EQUI PNENT REPAI RS 1,500 0 1,500 902. 85 .00 597. 15 60. 2%
13202 46226 BUI LDI NG REPAI RS 9, 000 0 9, 000 .00 .00 9, 000. 00 . 0%
13202 46390 VEHI CLE MAI NTENANCE & 9, 060 0 9, 060 749. 66 .00 8, 310. 34 8.3%

TOTAL FLEET MAI NTENANCE 377,161 0 377,161 16, 035. 85 240, 773. 69 120, 351. 46 68. 1%

TOTAL EXPENSES 377,161 0 377,161 16, 035. 85 240, 773. 69 120, 351. 46

13203 GROUNDS NAI NTENANCE
13203 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 268, 647 0 268, 647 9, 563. 20 259, 506. 72 -422.92 100. 2%
13203 40103 OVERTI ME 8, 600 0 8, 600 1,974.57 .00 6, 625. 43 23. 0%
13203 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1, 369 0 1, 369 173. 25 .00 1,195.75 12. 7%
13203 41230 FI CA & RETI REMVENT 38, 593 0 38, 593 1,422.73 .00 37,170. 27 3. 7%
13203 42323 PROT CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 2,200 0 2,200 .00 .00 2,200. 00 . 0%
13203 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 3, 000 0 3, 000 .00 .00 3, 000. 00 . 0%
13203 42334 GROUNDS NMAI NTENANCE SU 28, 000 0 28, 000 500. 00 .00 27,500. 00 1.8%
13203 42340 OPERATI NG SUPPLI ES 5, 000 0 5, 000 26.94 .00 4,973. 06 . 5%
13203 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & NE 450 0 450 .00 .00 450. 00 . 0%
13203 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 5, 500 0 5, 500 6, 727.00 .00 -1,227.00 122. 3%
13203 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 5, 780 0 5,780 .00 .00 5, 780. 00 . 0%
13203 44237 EQUI PMENT RENTAL 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
13203 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 2,400 0 2,400 .00 .00 2, 400. 00 . 0%
13203 45216 TELEPHONE 360 0 360 .00 .00 360. 00 . 0%
13203 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 1,760 0 1,760 .00 .00 1, 760. 00 . 0%
13203 45622 ELECTRICITY 29, 000 0 29, 000 1, 849. 37 .00 27,150. 63 6.4%
13203 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 1, 200 0 1,200 .00 .00 1, 200. 00 . 0%
13203 46226 BUI LDI NG REPAI RS 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
13203 46229 OTHER REPAI R SERVI CES 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
13203 46390 VEH CLE NTENANCE & 38, 770 0 38, 770 857. 10 .00 37,912. 90 2.2%

TOTAL GROUNDS NMAI NTENANCE 444,929 0 444,929 23,094. 16 259, 506. 72 162, 328. 12 63. 5%

TOTAL EXPENSES 444,929 0 444,929 23,094. 16 259, 506. 72 162, 328. 12


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dgNxMmGMcG6/PTZk5bFC%2BeJDNVPrl4IQRtNtPzU4ENcZS0k2T8QBbtxLRu4W3qs/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAMsP1p99NrOHPUmbihTTcCojSx5Zx7iMkIIn8LheUcsm/oaYcKOouAD%2Bq%2BvzREk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zPnTwsDaGs0NKohXso%2BY6JFZc3%2BWMoLGkqegHimmrJ85wx4A89c8Ml8um8SlqdT7&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IZpXxvigc7PoUZCoNKVE14%2BpRxUTUgHX7KOg8hGhB7QdbuVPKZu3FYma%2B2Li3X4x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2B1CrB9wlEmofINOZSXR28VPsWkpHnmvZVISE8YH7yZg48%2B608melqCScfShYJLS8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2rn1cul0QMe3Q3QvrLtoIP7wGMNxqsXQpkEfpWzhDLRiidVzw0B6a6FiqKbq57Tj&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4X3j9wP92qePmg/0kavJ%2BVgsWR0cvhnJOGGsrGmA3P44wFxKQ%2BIB1s6J/RLFb9QO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u30rGGWEI3sfTW044lCAdpYn9u2ZoLK4MdnDDlMpmJPVZ7bVbWRKhfi5sww3zoeg&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RU5wQH7lMprAQtbht9OmGxuQKPFtlNrhUhH01/dx0H7LSozGfiGvglL%2B/exsVsd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=oJNcDcGTWVwgpZPq%2BfiMWL%2B4X87eYjnpPLKniVBTHh6WIJFhz2ceXg14/YIMR7Zi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZnYiRlxOZbZ%2BWzsLgrNB551ZdW4JVT8nIllCaKo0U8Y4sPE5WAx/QO3WzgA1egxd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4Ig8GrWWv%2B0EARke7G%2BHiSYYehQ0NRYNm11P9Npj9hMWbVJeCiCub44dAIhrFr3w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ej6WcQVB6VAl0eEMytUPpItpUBtNCkYxm0BXuZs6brxLS%2BuWrqI5J00Bo2UiKw3d&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=h43PNGDJ904%2BCjo93TMtNKym7zdoORAVBTRB%2BnJumjsU18AWbR6kG0h%2BqNNqv6cl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hJ7Kkj2rFSjJFXWcjOCVpj8GzjuiNlqCEmQWU0hZBEcqM4%2BwC8Dc1aG8Lb1u2DPS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8msSshdnadngH%2BAk//NH3W/k0LGGYJpPOwMHvISO28ZZtfLsthns0PBIrNk81RXJ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=d6UdQP0GXy1Jdgdi%2BUreZr1NcG8cVI5xVaNqCkWR23Vw1nTjfeNpSr/Cbk70a6Oi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=k12MSo8I64RW2e5Yr11RixErUyWyXtqiDMpxQ4k35wEu9Vsva7im5tQ/%2BNd%2BuXWH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3FOw0z2bJ6U98Uxyw0UakXT%2Bfa0vPjdf7xG95mutZZHZMLg1st%2BDL62Jbykx60Na&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zf%2BJF%2BtcjqQvRRgbojE9SAgGn0vIQhoPxvEav9Mq0T6Khtp5eci2bMv2rvBog0Cr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fXAY4xmpeWvx08UjSYE74TO0Dwc9Nx9K3WqdV1tj2AmoWzK8mVEczSoVJSbQc6/j&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WDRR3zYFw2Yv9ZocLoHEt3RY7XzJtOw8iHZPWgcqV/Wmx5JnLjKv37FUde4iT1US&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Aa79yI/2rIc9DZTvaVzPEHIx3qCjZZQEw4FXjk9wPzojBWbwYFdWuwYdSfsl4mSW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YRZc8r3eMzHwp5bZZctl%2BR1Az5tsVBbXtd3W4Ke2OoeED8zd2kSCPrx9IJAETgq1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=du9mWbcESphDJc8n67iy0eUBgKkZAFAs%2Brz9OZIzsV3IskPuUDMtZJS/LUbPVS1q&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNsldsZYW/Ygzkof1yojlzS8bw6m2/s7mk9e4PJhpc6kTjCHLfx4W88696%2BcY0Hl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wHqq1bvv3UlB927K%2BkALeRgRgL9Y/e2Zy83llhj/fH1fSqOJpIzI5u4cIGxS0vCX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cJbU4AM4aJ/3I0fcrBJ7QQk2dQWod78VWUBi1d/fSwpqmY6Na7XcTfF0QwwFcCm4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gkiOifLOy6a8h6vNXECJAFjW8r1GRG7fxTX5FzqPmVepQ0ytn7Jm075joVm%2BGjwn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=76oacUIf0D%2BsAHO2pjAxnrM0I%2Besy4ZokTfm82FKyWdAnsToUhfgGzTBH3bNOyNu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1WYuMRcpWV8rjgGYwsx9XbTCkDSALw3LMKPg/LSr3cmh4oG8YsaiGw8QtCoj4mpX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1JkaObP0q4eNreT17023USOXaVVIvfo/4oJZlS3BzjIOPnmB1pOVh6JN8ttYI3UN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7wz%2BEyK0qIhmO1H8yGZ7gKC1ErSdcFvdsr4ZjVquY/2iMzVhu%2BGMwtumr/QwhNaa&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J3nAjoaasMzvqoAUCtLcTlViiw6MfsPn7%2Bm%2BbK88/gxPGQmSW3%2BX2QaLJdlGRvVU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BMjvpe5l3ChNWIqXYC35g3GyHxWhfWpFOKyootj9GwpSv1fPwsbb%2BGpiIXok2Iig&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
13204 SNOW REMOVAL APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13204 SNOW REMOVAL
13204 40103 OVERTI ME 110, 000 0 110, 000 .00 .00 110, 000. 00 . 0%
13204 41230 FICA 8, 415 0 8, 415 .00 .00 8, 415. 00 . 0%
13204 42333 SAND SALT GRAVEL 161, 700 0 161, 700 .00 .00 161, 700. 00 . 0%
13204 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 25, 050 0 25, 050 .00 .00 25, 050. 00 . 0%
13204 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 178, 000 0 178, 000 .00 .00 178, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL SNOW REMOVAL 483, 165 0 483, 165 .00 .00 483, 165. 00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 483, 165 0 483, 165 00 00 483, 165. 00
13205 PUBLI C WORKS FACI LI TI ES
13205 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 12,624 0 12,624 505. 00 .00 12, 119. 00 4. 0%
13205 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 965 0 965 .00 .00 965. 00 . 0%
13205 42323 PROT _CLOTH NG & SAFETY 100 0 100 .00 .00 100. 00 . 0%
13205 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 5, 300 0 5, 300 .00 990. 20 4, 309. 80 18. 7%
13205 42332 PAINT & PAINT SUPPLI ES 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
13205 44223 SERVI CE _CONTRACTS 18, 408 0 18, 408 384. 34 .00 18, 023. 66 2.1%
3205 45216 TELEPHONE 6, 787 0 6, 787 921. 05 .00 5, 865. 95 13. 6%
3205 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 8, 246 0 8, 246 .00 .00 8, 246. 00 . 0%
13205 45622 ELECTRICITY 45, 000 0 45, 000 2,006. 52 .00 42,993. 48 4.5%
13205 46226 BUI LDI NG REPAI RS 25, 000 0 25, 000 .00 .00 25, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL PUBLI C WORKS FACI LI TI ES 123, 430 0 123, 430 3,816.91 990. 20 118, 622. 89 3. 9%
TOTAL EXPENSES 123, 430 0 123, 430 3, 816.91 990. 20 118, 622. 89
13301 ENG NEERI NG
13301 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 98, 192 0 98,192 4,497.74 93, 693. 55 .71 100. 0%
13301 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 339 0 339 56. 34 .00 282. 66 16. 6%
13301 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 15, 306 0 15, 306 617. 46 .00 14, 688. 54 4. 0%
13301 42233 COPI ER 792 0 792 .00 .00 792. 00 . 0%
13301 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 445 0 445 .00 .00 445. 00 . 0%
13301 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
13301 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSHI 650 0 650 50. 00 .00 600. 00 7. 7%
TOTAL ENG NEERI NG 116, 224 0 116, 224 5,221.54 93, 693. 55 17,308.91 85. 1%
TOTAL EXPENSES 116, 224 0 116, 224 5,221.54 93, 693. 55 17,308.91


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CM97g4T55nAvnZcgsiyIrzh8N%2B7kWQYe95KifX3bjpQDhbAJDkxUEg7YrhI1i4Do&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=30gDzp38ink/tpxfKyODiWNqy/0D9suYOAQn/uscyTsEnj8R5m/kfapzLHglkdCr&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XP93PZCyXQZomSVmjHzFKko17oXYU3T7tnM6XEheCVJ0%2BRYox44D84aBarRW4Plk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iWDD0dy5h5lQvX9hqQM01zisseqQKHqNCuTMPMrPuvq3PQvtJcNrlaHr9ElrB5Xe&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XPAejg/sKCljwwFOC75hG/L2fRQ0V75/ZOmQzRmpZmP%2BjlqawYsVwW6Gs8m7sT9e&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=bf3Vu6Bx7ETunQewOXS%2Bhgly%2BTFVjQiVldwUzMGFBuEyGozEEU6SbLUbTPTXW9tc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z498sCHuIHxVEYG6cAtUhPgpSIZtH%2BXsG%2BE/tZBRLPw4jabibSu6Nrlnj6GwHlPK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=um5ghquwWBp2CQZOt4cxdPffZr1h3NdRuO4pWbxqpAKS1xl8NMWndNGOqrOxLNsn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=c7T4G/8CrUWyVUC6QqqdEdnB/VfIyJnjXq/im7j3Cf301ioCLNFYs%2BGfLe42LdNW&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IDayj6qfD14w8Xj1GbDO/t9j0Cea9cXArfx8WXXYJO4ASv%2BbdFn5PC2WzX/yABrM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vladpj%2BYZPCH6RB73sPgA/ec%2BsWAFkMsTtthx0oDWREuI3bhHYSjGAfHP/sHb25L&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NNbbRX4gJYwXSBcMb3ja%2BxtBabzHfWKIaNxQc1LNqJjAfzxGgOt5DlfuoRzBESlX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D%2B8loQ0tRu0hfKkJ/fYmSCA69SyOWsSMRsmem5T6wuJ48Ofw3Br0HxxdIXupkLuA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKJF5PmqtLsvUr5iWZ6Hbu2rJa5b/bpflCpQedusLn%2Bdjol0RT9z00Hn9kpCHHYS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wuHokquMOVHmVO/7OydSSuEAYn1SgnH2tcWf3gO/2/nCVLaWJxTVl17oqF3l01cY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PGpxosraz%2BxGP0ixwNPRsO1uiiZ1d5pEVrfn6swe0uCA9IkixO4wyYUP%2B5m2tszM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zwiawZidHujP8LYnZEGqNAWBG8ZW7qsphwAmerGo%2BarncSQvwTkXLJVNY9jzekRN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7OYNNmS04v21M%2BgTzgzw4WTlmKy5%2B6pfw3i5kOI3EHRd0iKRS%2BaUAtatTvCiYRNy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SKFPpguD%2BfU2Mf0YX8k1J5smue8Fj9iBBS5avMk6SANjLRiOYYh3sa%2Bs0Pm3lI04&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A00vSfMWlbkDaDlaaxJjJFd8FRH3FlsEoVrj034ZVEzCti4pPFyzcCrYiDonR3uF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pjKUf%2Brk9f0Kb8D7ixb2pd5W%2B4TobfyHUcdBNTVrdnrIETYRpKJaA4ezTfGbq%2BY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=eWMvOM6of5qPA3YK0%2BaZrJLfgnTAGvNsZD9oAqJT0bdILBEOFhWojb9isUch%2Bzd0&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT

13601 TRANSFER STATI ON APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
13601 TRANSFER STATI ON
13601 40101 REGJULAR PAYRO L 93,473 0 93,473 3,572.00 90, 014. 40 -113.40 100.1%
13601 40103 OVERTI ME 6, 000 0 6, 000 375.81 .00 5,624.19 6. 3%
13601 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 461 0 461 76. 68 .00 384. 32 16. 6%
13601 41230 FI CA & RETI RENVENT 13, 648 0 13, 648 411.18 .00 13, 236. 82 3. 0%
13601 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
13601 42323 PROT _CLOTHI NG& SAFETY 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
13601 42340 OTHER PURCHASED SUPPLI 1,196 0 1,196 11.94 .00 1,184. 06 1.0%
13601 43212 TRANSPORTATI ON 120, 000 0 120, 000 1,313.84 .00 118, 686. 16 1.1%
13601 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 630 0 630 125.00 .00 505. 00 19. 8%
13601 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 27,600 0 27,600 .00 .00 27, 600. 00 . 0%
13601 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1,170 0 1,170 52.64 .00 1,117. 36 4.5%
13601 44238 UNI FORM RENTALS 780 0 780 .00 .00 780. 00 . 0%
13601 44259 LANDFILL OPERATI ON 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
13601 45216 TELEPHONE 480 0 480 37.60 .00 442. 40 7.8%
13601 45622 ELECTRICITY 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
13601 46226 BUI LDI NG _REPAI RS 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
13601 46228 HOUSEHO. D HAZARD DI SPO 15, 000 0 15, 000 .00 .00 15, 000. 00 . 0%
13601 46390 VEHI CLE MAI NTENANCE & 5, 962 0 5, 962 83. 00 .00 5, 879. 00 1.4%

TOTAL TRANSFER STATI ON 291, 050 0 291, 050 6, 059. 69 90, 014. 40 194, 975.91 33. 0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 291, 050 0 291, 050 6, 059. 69 90, 014. 40 194, 975.91

14102 YOUTH & SOCI AL SERVI CES
14102 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 261, 388 0 261, 388 10, 522. 18 249, 277. 67 1,588. 15 99. 4%
14102 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 12, 545 0 12,54 .00 .00 12, 545. 00 . 0%
14102 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,094 0 1,094 161. 16 .00 932. 84 14. 7%
14102 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 38, 085 0 38, 085 1, 279. 86 .00 36, 805. 14 3. 4%
14102 42233 COPI ER 1,920 0 1,920 .00 .00 1,920. 00 . 0%
14102 42301 OFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
14102 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 750 0 750 .00 .00 750. 00 . 0%
14102 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
14102 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEVBERSHI 680 0 680 574. 75 .00 105. 25 84.5%
14102 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 20, 460 0 20, 460 .00 .00 20, 460. 00 . 0%
14102 44217 POSTAGE 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
14102 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 1,874 0 1,874 .00 .00 1,874.00 . 0%
14102 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 300 0 300 .00 .00 300. 00 . 0%
14102 45216 TELEPHONE 2,040 0 2,040 .00 .00 2,040. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BPdDR/Goy98zLAPtZJxdzeyLHUZ237TcoCXbK5LITyN49Z/1yLTZgmaE9OU63CsQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jwK9ruEc0HIi3Ote2PVAQuOWpJhFtHevaEsassQzL9uPnflYYgsj5mTX58ZokB6Y&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jKhBX4MXwVc2aUkGE9nBTXOC%2BTcixsO/7azSs/81iSMT6KzSodHQ4z0lgAfJ/lfF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9gJOwbTpPxuw5mvsudFoA9cK6TGeNQelrNPf8mrPafWdNDnRmIlwjqCS/dI5T2Ha&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9UUV77kd7phXBnODEIiNpEArwa5fEhH3QT2GoAh%2BoLDSyFZCsUrp%2Bauj/cpQWi8X&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1VhE8ibAkVbKtcXwfwp7urihWWP3bjvefz38KkuGQtbt7HntDinU4nN%2ByAUj/p0s&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=e%2BcqiB0vRlETMznz6uU5H6C0lwQ%2BVp30505ddRpHPAsJjVlShZHcqwaV52UAJkyQ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOZ7ZQ9hEWsFHoC85A0sqsjMloxKoBP10x0WyltMojXvf5s7D%2Bzo6FfUWMipg1kD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vdvHQ5GMbs5uJWRTp6VeghLsS1voPzDgicfC6SlDgtvHJvWgDUPnvkJUOT82gP7r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=922pE7nrWJBvRLBOdY9l2kJ7sZpraKzpFclBbg6JPNeRBkr9XIeE1Vx3N%2BycmvaS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jict5LgPJqmxOUrraziLoh%2B%2BKBTdp1PCouODUXpFmw7sdOOvIC%2Bqp8Q0K2dp7Kal&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8/euxNeOZxm08LNkPspfbcO5wRYbMUVKoPntIDM7t84%2BlujNpJVk5qbUlhNc5zas&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ynmk8OeaNxtg7BW0u%2Bt0QFKSB3x0qS9H1B%2Bh59K0tbde4uW7J9xZtS0pM9esKc4x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5XJsqE4AxcdLPZg8wOr6sDdSpBKfuop7ize1%2B%2BpsD%2BxZtKK5vhS/gl0kNqLeX6iN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VB62P5tPuKPXFPqkkrbTJWy1ml9CbtU%2B2IkE5wCjuAX7X2gcHo0RpRuFZ7V7OHhZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Pnb9gQNv8SLV83uWOQUEFHw0r8VGu/c7zSJkvAHD%2BUaGffezusjIfONIWG5hT44i&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JZCYRpdVZaksr3xzlc%2BO/gQ0gljCcfSx6Czjli/EkwFf7qsffEGgtP%2B6rWPfDDGU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Iixi7cm0KbPH90ByAxsi/VCNrW8/w9A7HvaXDsUoibNCJ1rKlPanmvebd229gCLB&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LENrH6KZCVxSFd1Bp2cpCZTVPVGxOylvXqFGW/r%2BHhCUWOVB5CGBorSWWQxvYt9/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IxCNMHhOe3RrephhVvIRupnu06JDPmf/6R/a227QGlw6puwwGY/tAcWSmLRjqaka&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xw47IIIo%2BAqXz85hficEMEMQPjO6ro0ZfKVDx0sbHKseKsQPkjGI6IQWwczxBl6k&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=aK4DAqckK2VRLbXhR8Alm6sbSh5B%2Bbfk0/jsRG7fgVtQkjN1zASYGipdOeXHIsvl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5yMGo1Mpl1iGSgjHCdR0%2BQSb7/PtsROsEEqwYLg3AI3CiIqtZFI80mfxq%2BhUjjkt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2BRU8jCuAuLkRsr%2B43RA7dAHUT7IbbOFqKXig0XTha2TKgGUlNZ%2Bm613ZS/DOkhO&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q3BI1UdwYX0xXJcIAAa2AR8hsTeyxJLA2bKSTXLuXzHw6g00NrBSXbm6otDMskRY&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=NCfHjbPrvwOOVwcLZ/zBP2PGmnFvqQQA8fqvaRk1vFvItUtQJywKB%2B9Kd5niVd0D&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=10C/f2mz/gEDE9YycVasFiv0rQGWyTNyjUap2wWxV4YEslQrcZl9Ny4cE2p6T49F&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rfd8PGChqelCROn/v8iN2FRVoYUxMedNnenle%2BzoS3Wz5m/PPlq4POUnxiZIuOOF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=D57t9W%2B9utFQDYJFzZcL7GaM1mDFCqzKjS9qWbTVXvWcoNRpZItPiKB4bFpNVUN6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9HLol1hZl3UHepYt%2BIWura2vVVG1GrEJFO90yB3wlN9TyZBpi4CBP7619lGxtnGt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BtD5b9S2ZeXc8mw53DWMEgiP%2Btwwaucl39sO2y9FfhxAsbTP8WgVX29zNFVOsqyL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsFav9S%2B7wTeLzC%2BQmCIUfu1DypxnNxasoliXe0%2BrgYZc4rDFn3DXeHzsoUAiq2z&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
14102 YOUTH & SOCI AL SERVI CES APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
14102 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 2,604 0 2,604 .00 .00 2,604. 00 . 0%
14102 45622 ELECTRICITY 2,400 0 2,400 .00 .00 2, 400. 00 . 0%
14102 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 2,000 0 2,000 .00 .00 2,000. 00 . 0%
14102 46390 VEHI CLE NMAI NTENANCE & 4,231 0 4,231 349. 20 .00 3, 881. 80 8. 3%
14102 47282 PROGRANVS 14, 000 0 14, 000 .00 .00 14, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL YOUTH & SOCI AL SERVI CES 370,771 0 370,771 12, 887. 15 249, 277. 67 108, 606. 18 70. 7%
TOTAL EXPENSES 370,771 0 370,771 12, 887. 15 249, 277. 67 108, 606. 18
14201 HEALTH SERVI CES
14201 47260 CHATHAM HEALTH DI STRIC 179, 205 0 179, 205 44,801. 08 134, 403. 24 .68 100. 0%
TOTAL HEALTH SERVI CES 179, 205 0 179, 205 44, 801. 08 134, 403. 24 .68 100. 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 179, 205 0 179, 205 44,801. 08 134, 403. 24 . 68
14301 COMMUNI TY AGENCI ES
14301 47270 COLCHESTER C3 25, 000 0 25, 000 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL COMMUNI TY AGENCI ES 25, 000 0 25, 000 25, 000. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 25, 000 0 25, 000 25, 000. 00 .00 .00
15101 CRAG N LI BRARY
15101 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 377, 261 0 377,261 17, 388. 51 304, 229. 34 55, 643. 15 85. 3%
15101 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1, 464 0 1,464 242.84 .00 1,221.16 16. 6%
15101 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 49, 638 0 49, 638 2,105. 34 .00 47,532. 66 4. 2%
15101 42233 COPI ER 2,580 0 2,580 177. 33 .00 2,402. 67 6. 9%
15101 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI E 3, 900 0 3, 900 413. 96 .00 3, 486. 04 10. 6%
15101 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 4,000 0 4, 000 .00 .00 4, 000. 00 . 0%
15101 42342 BOOKS, MAGAZI NES & PER 53, 000 0 53, 000 1, 869. 94 .00 51, 130. 06 3.5%
15101 42344 LI BRARY MEDI A SUPPLI ES 4,000 0 4, 000 162. 00 .00 3, 838. 00 4. 1%
15101 43213 LEAGE, TRAIN NG & ME 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
15101 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSH 1, 490 0 1,490 .00 .00 1, 490. 00 . 0%
15101 44205 DATA PROCESSI NG 32, 056 0 32, 056 32, 056. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
15101 44217 POSTAGE 150 0 150 .00 .00 150. 00 . 0%
15101 44223 SERVI CE CONTRACTS 10, 035 0 10, 035 .00 .00 10, 035. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iqMNi6/5ZXeLWd30a3i4qWD78xZli%2BJ/v1zkJ3szyHaM5yUieWA9CXAa%2BzybHCk8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0ocPhk58YykHrP77h3t78VQsx51uQpPmVb3oIeHMjwyU82DYVH///CHCDydS2vDn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2V33PUlriwNWghnWWyTWOHaV2fUg75Wm9XJ00yimNHaHYFbykCcB2B8hpFwGftUk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PTpFWKrP7Rm5ZB69dEOO%2B8Y2awfXFkdMkXH3XHu%2B3Bb/po%2BQiJ9R/uYrLfdZ0/1z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KbzRDY02gtWGplN8%2B8q/IrnQqzGY0IjLkLtBptpyiS6/Kd5PG8jF810CxqQEQB3w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=z9Kf9GBGDdllnPYVvejTKsHnTe1tazXSQGa4VZCj6QV/x1uG7dJyozHbQ%2B%2B5H17x&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6EUTtcazETR9pj%2BqHj%2BjCFMN8VeqwmLiZy4XeqxfrnAWwcUo9gohM4JEU2lOHFTl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wHomkQzBIruw01FJVvCrlco63gt04t364eH7evT3GiYFdJmfXKG8bbZN3O1rmGLS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=etkvAts6PCpRwfGvpINiX6weYLGhf%2Bk38DenPloShwnJZlb5xpcPek%2BpPTWFmty6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zO7w1fFmR5DysaB3P4d4MiQObEdRrLoNGsaXbPk0BidsztYYpNfo5AiFacKt8OXA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yt0lAT7PJEUQQlAKSTxLiXm01GQqwYLAYJf15RD6hv/2LTaB6h1wedM/0%2BHHdn1w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=AUA7Vo1i8tYFEIrfPJsA06OU7fbOpPqUrwSOYs6M6tBT0UJE4fLh2ARRCZWDsdiF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=UHJDZYDB9S1eLmpMBLgfaywws2EC%2BQwQimZRELVQHOGgWPAdG/UTOg2lXmb94vBk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a2azMv7KAE0Zb69zd2q/KyNKTJE4BFuVSifDxV0RPssITJ9W2Lacgt7JxBu2fhGt&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m8VVG7qI8dldDdNhg0vIx9ex4yYhTCe7EY%2BtzfyMjV9ySFA09Y4YmmdHFJczUaDu&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kJJXnY15sLvpSAX079pRvCmRbEOSpE%2BkLtpWD%2BIT6sXUOzvhtUnb%2BwAsc9wt/brU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=IrvO1IUF/FExrYsIcBMHKeHtm9%2BgISpf7dEeOHZrdlfGvKfLZxCYHXs484ZOS9MX&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=tVC2t/OUD/0HAVrALyA/twLCPBV51MrBAKXbzzB3PnNjYdbSlqtw71IdDImaPzTk&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XxFc4iZaSzllr2Y2n0n/qe66l4DTEJPFw6bvUBtgEoUXIz0Hpqz0MmdpRmK90VuP&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=X1oTUEI1ZgQowDYux179GH21hvk8Je54gXFIOC2E/A3/2%2BWsm5c3ipkhUwCOX0dA&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT

15101 CRAG N LI BRARY APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
15101 44232 PRI NTING & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 000 0 1, 000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
15101 45216 TELEPHONE 3,636 0 3,636 309. 25 .00 3,326.75 8.5%
15101 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 8, 680 0 8, 680 .00 .00 8, 680. 00 . 0%
15101 45222 WATER & SEVER 3, 030 0 3, 030 .00 .00 3, 030. 00 . 0%
15101 45622 ELECTRICITY 33, 000 0 33, 000 1, 920. 37 .00 31, 079. 63 5. 8%
15101 46224 EQUI PMENT REPAI RS 600 0 600 .00 .00 600. 00 . 0%
15101 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 1, 800 0 1, 800 .00 .00 1, 800. 00 . 0%
15101 47282 PROGRANS 750 0 750 .00 .00 750. 00 . 0%

TOTAL CRAG N LI BRARY 593, 070 0 593, 070 56, 645. 54 304, 229. 34 232,195. 12 60. 8%

TOTAL EXPENSES 593, 070 0 593, 070 56, 645. 54 304, 229. 34 232,195. 12

15201 PARKS & RECREATI ON
15201 40101 REGJULAR PAYRO L 121, 624 0 121, 624 4,677. 84 116, 946. 10 .06 100. 0%
15201 40103 OVERTI ME 1,433 0 1,433 .00 .00 1, 433. 00 . 0%
15201 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 505 0 505 123.76 .00 381. 24 24.5%
15201 41230 FI CA & RETI REVENT 17, 586 0 17, 586 632. 86 .00 16, 953. 14 3. 6%
15201 42233 COPI ER 3, 046 0 3, 046 .00 .00 3, 046. 00 . 0%
15201 42301 OFFICE SUPPLI ES 1,900 0 1,900 .00 .00 1, 900. 00 . 0%
15201 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINING & ME 3, 000 0 3, 000 825. 00 .00 2,175.00 27.5%
15201 43258 PROFESS|I ONAL NMENMBERSHI 905 0 905 65. 00 .00 840. 00 7.2%
15201 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 350 0 350 .00 .00 350. 00 . 0%
15201 44217 POSTAGE 700 0 700 .00 .00 700. 00 . 0%
15201 45216 TELEPHONE 1, 140 0 1, 140 .00 .00 1, 140. 00 . 0%

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATI ON 152, 189 0 152, 189 6, 324. 46 116, 946. 10 28,918. 44 81. 0%

TOTAL EXPENSES 152, 189 0 152, 189 6, 324. 46 116, 946. 10 28,918. 44

15401 SENI OR SERVI CES
15401 40101 REGULAR PAYROLL 198, 501 0 198, 501 5,814.79 127, 920. 43 64, 765. 78 67.4%
15401 40105 CONTR TEMP OCCAS 3, 000 0 3,000 480. 00 .00 2,520.00 16. 0%
15401 41210 EMPLOYEE RELATED | NSUR 1,062 0 1,062 124.51 .00 937. 49 11. 7%
15401 41230 FICA & RETI REMENT 27,989 0 27,989 813. 87 .00 27,175.13 2. 9%
15401 42233 COPI ER 2,788 0 2,788 .00 .00 2,788. 00 . 0%
15401 42301 COFFI CE SUPPLI ES 1, 000 0 1, 000 373.05 .00 626. 95 37.3%
15401 42331 CUSTODI AL/ MAI NTENANCE 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
15401 43213 M LEAGE, TRAINI NG & ME 250 0 250 .00 .00 250. 00 . 0%
15401 43258 PROFESSI ONAL MEMBERSHI 295 0 295 50. 00 .00 245. 00 16. 9%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y1O1GSn3MjzZEFXMPMFN5a9BrnjlaSqFK9MYCpSkZj5Ef0GRu7aJrz94JzO9barl&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LRR18OYw0ub3UzBkIusaL9evHseSBOzp66FuS2YELa5rwz0ZkuwHITbAQ1BJsS4c&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cx1E4R4kT8hv3mWZ7HV0tV%2BRkVVUTa8jbyuyAX%2B7HLVyi3cDLwxshVFCK0892HeK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gvpGPbWkRaC6MutxpqBMxD4glehtt1QRq7UyvoCBE3VQO%2BtWe6DPXaeAgfDV2q62&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QOIAcDS3sUpedHgLJEBlvZ4D8zfu7XmF9LvJtuK6IaCsom8V5F%2B115oYemiGWtFn&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hm7Ggt4W20qosmOr2BULTp18KyPO6wouYp3QuRhkT9MiOwgLRoU6Ro/1aRa7NnfF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpKe3dhqxeWMUslB1%2B%2Bxg3Zr1zCrAqqyQI8TX4QoWCKulolyzagsD/xKsw3ExReZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zo73MnRqRyqJ1/n3pq1vecs39iA9LO8Rh65YuBfcUXkf20gEYoLlLxsu%2Bm2KlCPD&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=/hXtO4K4TLSJnaJVrkN7JmyZ9uDdugF0crBwb/bOaJrj%2BzFBVhAtmG6RiBZ3%2B0Yi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=PIsnceclzFBEuk%2BXduAKzkXxbLVNVU5LV3TipYpCdtlrvwuLfqZ3%2BVekCCkGRa2m&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SQ1LuxmbPfDcXB%2BlEgdCZRryLOzCka3q8WZxa3b7UTdc5SUNjalFMvF%2ByQddlO8R&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=L/7XnROaX1xEmioMhQ2Un4rMH5W/DwcQ24Q0DhtABh3rv%2BtRh6tRpRRe/BzaO/Z4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=XlFgJnud978sbIK9H6YRqV8VKoGyGX4C%2BiaIppXjTDiozk6S3ZYFfaIl7DVr7eOh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hweaqy0%2BOPiVyuP9CptoHDQ4d0RrbnAqpNTVf%2BVV7kEbIuQuMmyq1Vp6WR1Y0piL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RoDrm3oLnzL8DLYfQalzLcK8Vi74nqeVwDpWW72kqBVOgwHswiShJQ9CGtelC5o1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q7MOdIuHYP49tjL3ANyZr6Lu307wk0rcVnuyc0KhubuC/Xe1xzc69OpzsQ9tNabi&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7KM5w2eZLeDj2eWrEd%2BSSGAS1beKfZ2MM9v5AL/AAp5nRLQsRy39hxTa29CMHzEc&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7dFWDX95NjoAWrXxoikijnhyI/V4DFqS24l5w0UvmfK9JEN5rZPopmHN92EQ2a/V&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8YI3juVkO1Zfh8b1YjD6%2BaFLVjXFvqSN363aWH9cQaSGcWOnUL0QZzFZ7pCtg33o&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0XB%2BFY6SMye0Y9WlvFUBUKv36Us/Z/Na26t1FZQ%2BMAgWc/Cai%2BERVs5M9TbMDB2g&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gMYzUwvG2s4Il/C3Ld8ZST01SPLF60WRy5Sbwtu%2BEmuUYjAxJC3uN6C925rA5j5b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LI8MfqjUra27YL1mnpHFfiotI2CZKhZBGlTdzHOrn6E7IVpV/Va8jg63LAvzInvq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F1YuGdhoTNAbTzvRA7RYM9fx57IDYFGTQyuhykeVHN2sVuZLgQdAVx3Ydh4A%2BYL5&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2vuxQ1JKzrxNkU3yCM%2B84T9YZqL/ebQx4MAwchlzdMqq7z5HNCjEPZMCU54B5eI/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=U1n4g618zy%2BK%2B5yJjje8Zyc/Ro8odkPz%2BnQeBwfK6/gE0marhVzfjIdyz54Kyd1w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dcgNQVPu%2BmFAK2lalRn2yDR02vG8QM/Ne1fc5Lb/S/7eLClMj%2B%2B1d5KEuacJmt/2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=KYdCC%2BPg%2B4MDN%2BFt0mI/gDlSMmqoJfso4UWENjPb0tIWpcKn6lLhyPQQtlpBlJ1u&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtQMpDv2e5AX0qh9mnV7uKvw3p3K7gyht2DPpdn/JcO29XzripUVyuSx/cRSYrkQ&

08/ 09/ 2018 17: 03 Col chester Board of Education and Town
572ntosg TOMN OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 EXPENDI TURES THRU 7/ 31/ 18

FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL TRANFRS/ REVI SED AVAI LABLE  PCT
15401 SENI OR SERVI CES APPROP ADISTMTS BUDGET  YTD EXPENDED  ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET  USED
15401 44208 PROFESSI ONAL SERVI CES 17, 900 0 17, 900 .00 .00 17, 900. 00 . 0%
15401 44217 POSTAGE 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
15401 44223 SERVI CE_CONTRA 4, 445 0 4, 445 1,275.00 .00 3,170. 00 28. 7%
15401 44232 PRI NTI NG & PUBLI CATI ON 1, 000 0 1,000 .00 .00 1, 000. 00 . 0%
15401 45216 TELEPHONE 3, 600 0 3, 600 210. 57 .00 3, 389. 43 5. 8%
15401 45221 FUEL/ HEATI NG 7,595 0 7,595 .00 .00 7,595. 00 . 0%
15401 45622 ELECTRICITY 6, 000 0 6, 000 422.90 .00 5,577.10 7.0%
15401 46224 EQUI PVE REPAI RS 500 0 500 .00 .00 500. 00 . 0%
15401 46226 BU LDI NG REPAI RS 1, 500 0 1, 500 .00 .00 1, 500. 00 . 0%
15401 46390 VEHI CLE NTENANCE & 15, 038 0 15, 038 824. 41 .00 14, 213. 59 5.5%
TOTAL SENI OR SERVI CES 294, 463 0 294, 463 10, 389. 10 127, 920. 43 156, 153.47  47.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 294, 463 0 294, 463 10, 389. 10 127, 920. 43 156, 153. 47
18101 DEBT SERVI CE
18101 49245 BOND PRI NClI PAL 1, 495, 000 0 1, 495, 000 .00 .00 1, 495, 000. 00 . 0%
18101 49246 BOND | NTEREST 215, 415 0 215,415 .00 .00 215, 415. 00 . 0%
TOTAL DEBT SERVI CE 1, 710, 415 0 1,710, 415 .00 .00 1,710, 415. 00 . 0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,710, 415 0 1,710, 415 .00 .00 1,710, 415. 00
18501 TRANSFERS
18501 50474 TRANSFER TO CAPI TAL RE 419, 300 0 419, 300 419, 300. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
18501 50496 ACO - TOAN FUNDI NG 35, 830 0 35, 830 35, 830. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
18501 50500 TRANSFER TO CAPI TAL 479, 700 0 479, 700 479, 700. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
18501 50700 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVI 442,020 0 442,020 442, 020. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL TRANSFERS 1, 376, 850 0 1,376, 850 1, 376, 850. 00 .00 .00 100.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES 1, 376, 850 0 1,376, 850 1, 376, 850. 00 .00 .00
GRAND TOTAL 14, 821, 310 0 14,821,310 2,108, 730.25 5, 037, 446. 07 7,675,133.68 48.2%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggi e Cosgrove **


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ttBsOOhbpBHF0xokx3qjiB8mz5kR6oYiUK%2BKEbYKL2Fap9bS2fLLfQxonENVaIs/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gWhFKfDEquRtEfesR2gg3Ay8GjsGJKk7MLrKFmuE8ZyjpEIdc/33gJiVtgOTuDx&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZJN%2BrkRg6LwZ%2Bwl8PdELHA71yjZjDG1g9ocM2cB3PgB6m34PSODrCQ6h8HEfJBv8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7WLxJqe%2BujzxQH25Y%2B0OlcOeFSRSOdaxVUecmG1RvNs1zLyeGzzMevCst6ir%2BTV6&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a8HYSxYTM1jxNQ1AhKGs3GAFuq5yQrxQSvFyU0enzytPhSztMXKvMkben3Cr8%2BS0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rRXEJNM4xggYLJGX76zOvIZvkIvriApMAv0QY3zz0vIrD3RZ%2Bl5qQQQQ/TxDJijS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rR0oBlhYUFV1YnukPeDeGPYXZ2IwNPRIzZRyxFMJOlL5HmhnV0xwitYW/4Bh7jpE&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=MAjEbyjya9cCmvMXqjqcXmKJbwSS0tz0IZ2UYsaiX3Yrkm8NamnZVfom/nZhRE5E&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4ku1kQ1dwZWW2WE/RpGTQ4dcCpHSOHkVeo12G55VuVeT7DXetT3%2BHpon2C2CjXo8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=nSvjUv6GZM69BzyUxvQM335yWIzAXvtEhM517PjIOkYmCb547U4VMI10VL5EWeTU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=716uJw%2Bxw3qHx0NUVnqKonlJPr2iSLUegXAPyJZuHoM2ptGPNPOI2L9izDc%2BEVwh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gb82opSMisfC1ZAdJiPNkuFOSHH6RPj1pszALXLJzkcMMGtFKF96VBICHehPkUFZ&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=qFCY0dDjsZUElI/ImL34P6l0bBlqGPbW9hPtyhO0H4moM7x7QY%2BB8e53mXMVorf0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=F0H0QE5pOD6a8rVxZEaCnYlLz4jM9fJzah2xiZXRsjerahMlnTFwFaZihMf0%2B3Qb&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kt3D%2B6flW8%2BCFeypkz5/c4F7BASw%2BhWaPjixPsXGm1RyjmL4MBLU%2BuAtIEbZmP/8&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=35TvghtggtOHdAypqaQzMZ0dSjoTf630OpVZOCbWkK1xraS7oeFgveYetV3c2Fce&

Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19

FY 17-18

Increase

July

July

(Decrease)

Notes

REVENUES:

Property Taxes:

Current taxes

18,873,111

16,997,271

1,875,840

Final tax collection rate for FY 17-18 was 98.89%.
Budget for FY 18-19 assumed a 98.8% collection
rate. In FY 17-18, Motor vehicle tax bills were not
issued until October 2017.

Delinguent taxes

46,004

85,332

(39,328)

Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18

Interest & lien fees

8,269

25,803

(17,534)

Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $50,000 from
budget in FY 17-18.

Total property taxes

18,927,384

17,108,406

1,818,978

Intergovernmental:

Municipal Revenue Sharing Account

Municipal Stabilization Grant

Mashantucket Pequot/Mohegan Fund

Distribution to Towns

Disability Exemptions

Elderly Homeowners

Additional Veterans Exemptions

Local Capital Improvement

Youth Services Grant

Emergency Management Grant

Total

Oo|0o0O|0|0O 0|00 |0 |O|O

(el [lellelleolieollolleolo]le]lele]

oO|0|0O|0|0O|O|0O|0O|O|0O|O




Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase
July July (Decrease) Notes
Intergovernmental - Education:
ECS 0 0 0
Special Education 0 0 0 |Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18
Total 0 0 0
Total intergovernmental 0 0 0
Charges for Services:
Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $25,000 from
Ambulance Fees 48,621 62,112 (13,491) | budget in FY 17-18
Recreation Fees 0 0 0
Total charges for services 48,621 62,112 (13,491)
Revenues from use of money:
Budget in FY 18-19 increased by $84,000 from
budget in FY 17-18. Additional interest earnings
Investment interest earnings 27,599 12,755 14,844 \from BAN proceeds




Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase
July July (Decrease) Notes
Licenses/permits/fees:

Vendor permits 120 200 (80)
Copier fees 1,387 1,640 (253)
ZBA fees 0 0 0
Conservation Commission fees 788 325 463
Zoning and Planning fees 550 650 (100)

Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $25,000 from
Building fees 4,280 11,010 (6,730)|budget in FY 17-18.
Fire marshal inspection fees 0 0 0

Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $5,000 from
Conveyance tax 30,186 20,851 9,335 |budget in FY 17-18.

Budget in FY 18-19 decreased by $26,500 from
Town Clerk fees 9,358 7,986 1,372 |budgetin FY 17-18.
Sports licenses 21 21 0
Land Records - Town 189 167 22
Pistol permits 210 1,610 (1,400)
Road inspection fees 0 0 0
Transfer Station fees 10,201 12,527 (2,326)| Same amount budgeted in FY 18-19 and FY 17-18
Library fines & fees 587 748 (161)
Dial-A-Ride 525 187 338

Total licenses/permits/fees 58,402 57,922 480




Town of Colchester

General Fund Revenue Comparison - FY 18-19to FY 17-18

FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Increase
July July (Decrease) Notes
Other revenues:
Telecommunication property tax 0 0 0
Elderly Housing/Dublin Village 0 0 0
Insurance reimbursement 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 20 6 14
State Fund for Building Inspection fees 248 1,003 (755)
Funds not included in budgets - Equity distributions
were announced by CIRMA subsequent to budget
CIRMA Member Equity Distribution 46,727 44,723 2,004 |adoption
Tuition - Reg. From other Towns 0 0 0
Total other revenues 46,995 45,732 1,263
Other financing sources:
Use of fund balance 0 0 0
Total other financing sources 0 0 0
Total revenues 19,109,001 17,286,927 1,822,074




08/ 09/2018 17:10

Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOMN OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 REVENUES THRU 7/31/18
FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL  ESTIM REV REVI SED ACTUAL YTD REMAI NI NG PCT
ESTI M REV ADJISTMT'S EST REV REVENUE REVENUE  COLL
30 PROPERTY TAXES
11303 30111 JRRENT TAXES 39, 298, 198 0 39,298,198 18,873,111.44 20, 425,086.56  48. 0%
11303 30112 DELI NQUENT TAXES 425, 000 0 425, 000 46, 003. 78 378, 996. 22 10. 8%
11303 30113 | NTEREST & PENALTI ES 250, 000 0 250, 000 8, 268. 79 241,731. 21 3.3%
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES 39, 973, 198 0 39,973,198 18,927,384.01 21, 045,813.99 47.4%
TOTAL REVENUES 39, 973, 198 0 39,973,198 18,927,384.01 21, 045, 813. 99
31 | NTERGOVERNMENTAL
1301 31326 UNI . STABI LI ZATI ON GRA 134, 167 0 134, 167 .00 134, 167. 00 . 0%
11301 31403 N LI EU OF TAXES-PI LOT 74,928 0 74,928 .00 74, 928. 00 . 0%
11301 31406 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FU 23,167 0 23,167 .00 23,167.00 . 0%
1301 31423 51-56A DISTR _TO TOMS 5, 000 0 5, 000 .00 5, 000. 00 . 0%
1304 31415 DI SABILITY EXEMPTI ONS 1,974 0 1,974 .00 1,974.00 . 0%
11304 31420 ADDI TI ONAL VETS EXEMPT 7,714 0 7,714 .00 7,714.00 . 0%
12301 31320 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 8, 000 0 8, 000 .00 8, 000. 00 . 0%
13201 31424 [ OCAL CAPI TAL | MPROVEM 136, 865 0 136, 865 .00 136, 865. 00 . 0%
14102 31402 ST/ CT YOQUTH SERVI CES G 17, 000 0 17,000 .00 17, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL | NTERGOVERNVENTAL 408, 815 0 408, 815 .00 408, 815. 00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES 408, 815 0 408, 815 .00 408, 815. 00
32 | NTERGOVT- EDUCATI ON
19001 32302 EDUC. COST SHARI NG (EC 12, 670, 601 0 12,670,601 .00 12, 670, 601. 00 . 0%
19001 32307 SPECI AL EDUCATI ON 450, 000 0 450, 000 .00 450, 000. 00 . 0%
TOTAL | NTERGOVT- EDUCATI ON 13, 120, 601 0 13,120,601 .00 13, 120, 601. 00 . 0%
TOTAL REVENUES 13,120, 601 0 13,120,601 .00 13, 120, 601. 00
33 CHARGES FOR SERVI CES
12202 33704 AMBULANCE FEES 525, 000 0 525, 000 48, 621. 06 476, 378. 94 9.3%
15201 33701 RECREATI ON FEES 0 0 0 .00 00. 00 . 0%



https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2BtRUVKYwtoCuP8nVDy/72dutWKzs0TbMkZqmIdV1q7cZaL%2BSmytqR5xfNxk6QxU&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=faytAW%2BbKvzo9tQhTkeRAd0xGY6zVdf51HiCtoEAoOWFcxkSjeK%2BrABbELCT9U2K&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jIIkoauJIpU8G5kFDaz8ynNg38nFwYnpQccfwp/MBr4%2B2ifoSoTltymebTvCiz2w&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lkEwBhhWbWBOKQgC%2BB3TGpK32bkt5zfm1%2BSxfFk0346G6LQTOQX4HCqZxR2ZCMue&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpH9NsGLIhwWoldoZwaBQQWFcSdGgvcCkuqYX0FqVHa3XyD6vvYtQIaQ1Br91bR%2B&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3XDcoac7n/PlzgpvYOqvO6iTKt/K3PBIpgYxkZ8Wz1lWleBCis8QSZkPW0DjOBcN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=A07tNwayx5R/Ebcg5bIx8lTABBZU4qIYJpS/qEb27Ct2NCxZuy9YGLPo4mfjwFZK&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=3ibNOSk4f99PNw6jFsuk3Rifz6aj2y2kgOrFxLtBHNr5wK3uR0pWagHTV1327vmd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOhRssfiV2UZw3%2BE9VofslOrjvZtalW9FQui2xwBhHHCLlLSehQTNYC7rtQ%2BjMT0&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iVJOKRqAfdddprFXFA1ASja3r9Qe4ztlpZ8WpwAWhg72XRs/OhyMX9OV%2BfWQIYhA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0pLRliwUCYpdE0Xepjka%2BjKoHyCj0zz/PDT3LzrJfG0lrNwJlkW8iuZmtM4e8Isy&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=284Iq5fNrZHnC1tZzTm3CoMSKbwTl/SSsV9bCBaLvKhyDypU4rY%2BBQTliE2YpFds&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9ZAteEuiK6aVlUe3ced5zj466XVrrV8W8pPL9oDe5lha9Rd6OjpDlnafS8rTlt63&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=gEmc/I9pR%2BIsDoMvBIYaqDXGOBIKnHiUNxjE/puHUV6HUUXLANNKPLHcHGM91E%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8z86Gd2v3kATq5CW1X2BWGINdK9Pls1U6LXonUGdS1g7ivsoXm8R/lQd5CIl5LVH&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=5I4mYpXRoeD/PRi1vk6Sjk8GkRWYf/wWhVy%2B6iIjXVxfDtUN94Q9KI9jBmJpzcd2&

08/09/2018 17:10 Col chest er

Board of Education and Town

572ntosg TOM OF COLCHESTER
FY 2018-2019 REVENUES THRU 7/31/18
FOR 2019 01
ORI G NAL  ESTIM REV REVI SED ACTUAL YTD REMAI NI NG PCT
ESTI M REV ADJISTMT'S EST REV REVENUE REVENUE  COLL
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVI CES 534, 600 534, 600 48, 621. 06 485, 978. 94 9.1%
TOTAL REVENUES 534, 600 534, 600 48, 621. 06 485, 978. 94
34 LI CENSES/ PERM TS/ FEE
11201 34613 VENDOR PERM TS 1, 000 0 1, 000 120. 00 880. 00 12. 0%
303 34621 COPI ER FEES 200 0 200 .00 200. 00 . 0%
304 34621 COPI ER FEES 750 0 750 .00 750. 00 . 0%
402 34641 ZONI NG BOARD OF APPEAL 700 0 700 .00 700. 00 . 0%
403 34642 CONSERVATI ON COVM SSI O 5, 500 0 5, 500 788. 00 4,712.00 14. 3%
411 34621 COPIER FEES 150 0 150 .50 149. 50 . 3%
411 34640 ZONI NG & PLANNI NG FEES 12, 000 0 12, 000 550. 00 11, 450. 00 4.6%
4 34660 BUI LDI NG FEES 225, 000 0 225,000 4, 280. 00 220, 720. 00 1.9%
4 34661 FIRE MARSHAL | NSPEC. F 240 0 240 .00 240. 00 . 0%
501 34019 LAND RECORDS- TOAN 2,000 0 2,000 189. 00 1, 811. 00 9.5%
501 34620 CONVEYANCE TAX 192, 000 0 192, 000 30, 185. 68 161, 814. 32 15. 7%
501 34621 COPI ER FEES 15, 000 0 15, 000 1, 386. 75 13, 613. 25 9.2%
501 34622 TOM CLERK FEES 92, 000 0 92, 000 9, 358. 00 82, 642. 00 10. 2%
501 34623 SPORTS LI CENSES 400 0 400 21.00 379. 00 5.3%
2101 34613 PISTO. PERM TS 5, 000 0 5, 000 210. 00 4,790. 00 4.2%
3301 34614 ROAD | NSPECTI ON FEE! 5, 400 0 5, 400 .00 5, 400. 00 . 0%
3601 34624 TRANSFER STATI ON FEES 120, 000 0 120, 000 10, 201. 00 109, 799. 00 8.5%
15101 34705 LIBRARY FINES & FEE 7,500 0 7,500 587. 00 6, 913. 00 7.8%
15401 34625 DIAL-A-RIDE 3, 250 0 3, 250 525. 00 2,725.00 16. 2%
TOTAL LI CENSES/ PERM TS/ FEE 688, 090 0 688, 090 58, 401. 93 629, 688. 07 8.5%
TOTAL REVENUES 688, 090 0 688, 090 58, 401. 93 629, 688. 07
35 OTHER REVENUES
301 35422 TELECOVMUNI CATI ON PROP 29, 000 0 29, 000 .00 29, 000. 00 . 0%
301 35611 NVESTMENT | NTEREST EA 144, 000 0 144, 000 27,599. 18 116, 400. 82 19. 2%
11301 35616 ELDERLY HOUSI NG / DUBL 14, 350 0 14, 350 .00 14, 350. 00 . 0%
11301 35618 M SCELLANEQUS 6, 000 0 6, 000 20. 32 5, 979. 68 . 3%
11411 35644 STATE FUND FOR BLDG I N 800 0 800 248. 00 552.00 31.0%
11701 35605 CI RVA MEMBER EQUI TY 0 0 0 46, 727.00 -46,727.00 100.0%
19001 35652 TU TION 451, 200 0 451, 200 .00 451, 200. 00 . 0%
TOTAL OTHER REVENUES 645, 350 0 645, 350 74,594. 50 570, 755. 50 11. 6%
TOTAL REVENUES 645, 350 0 645, 350 74,594.50 570, 755. 50
GRAND TOTAL 55, 370, 654 0 55,370,654 19,109, 001.50 36, 261, 652. 50 34.5%


https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VGtVtsII0y6b8yHTryrjn%2BZ08HYgoRp2O1H67OTXUWZIf3ylvBAlkb6D1IGg5Ha2&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4fRenWrvp4tuSeGxSPWCNBiMd/EIpPNDKDWkRZAG8fAliCTM0QD3TbTxbB0zXmtL&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=op%2BeCqElkrLzI0TlwHnxaTVwghGQNXsgIyBCdMDjh8V838gQK0mqf9VY/URLlufw&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=J9lQ/2niJUDZV%2BDuFAeLDkdA8Jcaa3tXuZFKeHsG4m3XZ3aM339G3fa3//uFYCNq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZrgX0dOuLE1x0M7N7QZh9QqPwi0YN4m1xFq/aqf5rYvVMOUbfmmwohinheW2NhiS&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=OoZmvTNgM6%2BOTa8i76CpeNLRPiIUDkodtmwscm/qXTkzJNXQBC3IqtbBhrmc/gCM&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ir7%2BoMiua1qGQslzIkNm4CZLr0MjvszqwcJgwxc3twGwP1iZIIXCOsG8HMa4IrYN&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwjN5SyjiIy6fYcwQ9fVW144a1/rT1/aK56M1K9Y6s2tSzcLn21lpz2C%2Bv9fE59Z&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=yYaufuXpZ%2BnJ5wVIL4KXr6661/vKF4JlchlRdjlBeahVJ3R7TxyqsJnO/W15u28v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6iPlHd/waH2Dg0wVMzc9XssLJczKi21InieTL0bpTCRCSB2M4TAtwF10LGuRKL6v&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=djWT7w3pjhQ8UkV4iz4oyfTo4udnp0zbPQaeOqtEo7T0L9IH0XKOggOXXMXgbvI9&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jw4BEwXj%2B6aYSlsyJylkveJOatNPdapiwsDx58GWz4ZshOWSr/X3dfsttATeK6dd&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=V9%2B/KqdoXlZiKUcr0EoEKa5nLgYrymNmmtBF4QBfu9Abp/d6E9%2Bvc2WIeqb7F9Bs&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vj2qX5Kaq5wZ3TIOCXtTkQv9wmLdpPuZKE%2B6K8C3/Ejh79KQC9gJcfHa7M5b%2B8bq&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DsfCCtq9KnpM0x7h/gTBSYVbOZD04UodGhb0oLph9Vl2bG5E5jm5h9DMjfs4/RFm&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sPlBpxNhRjCj3L74Bmb%2BM7TKLNQvlcWBXBVonsayIe9A36aaLr68/gMMmrmlGDwf&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WWurtsdwuXTUcGNOFhoA62bYdOMU1%2BmregM3OQso2ufqS3lNvZZHw1xfUsiYqm9b&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Acguyrvopp0LL2mKhBdC78Lru4YBevmx2Q3eUEekkl4SYzT8iXU/z1qOWMhUPjqA&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YaUhrkNS83JHO8Ixi6QAOQIc6mCEs9tK4oR02WVfZuIjT6chZvTcG0i74/4Z5J4/&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2B/gV41FBjRtHaLiiSZgzn%2BfCth79j4VcolK8NtQ15eB%2BxHOnQ3WRV2vGQXmbuta&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1WJKDePGiwTsoEfloPCvGSEPal0ZzbaMU5vYQXcnW2%2BQ9Yn6vh1OYgeV5a9A90M1&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hx5Il6HSCCxn4xUMEV397ynqUDKQKbYjr4clUL6piqx9X%2BKJYoitdnC/ww8gvpXF&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=sGXtszWlZuusW15%2BqX4RcTfVvhObgu79rOSQzmVFJeSWQx6j%2B0R1yN2mgqJrH29r&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vRmq4Tel53Fj2DlTr7uXPcIqEydFx9Axb/wZ5b2CvgWp9AZEv140eFPxrSWikpOC&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CiBJwvAkqbq9f7ZbAUNGtDzJOYgTMxYHl5DkIIVjCEgO9vsWzVJQkzPNF3aNbqB4&
https://yvwlndash03.tylertech.com:20105/sites/mu0572/Live/Views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9BF5TAOPnV%2BL4innak39IhGlYabqE442N6vNVplm5FwTzQeukvtKthdRbf6KpLFe&

OPEN COLCHESTER POLICY — DRAFT 7/23/18

Open Colchester is a citizen-accessible, self-service platform that provides data and reports
on-demand, previously only available in printed format. The platform used is a product of
OpenGov.com and is used by a significant number of municipalities in Connecticut and other
States. General fund financial data will be available to public users at a budget account level
and non-financial data at an aggregate level and will be in compliance with all Federal and State
laws, statutes, and requirements for the protection of personally identifiable information,
including, but not limited to, requirements under the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974
(FERPA or the Buckley Amendment).

Note: The Town's official financial records are in Munis. Other records remain created and
stored in existing systems. Open Colchester is a tool for reporting and filtering data based on
Munis and other data.

Open Colchester allows for citizens and employees to review data on-line at their convenience.
This data can be filtered to provide individualized views of information a citizen may be
interested in seeing, based on the reports available on the OpenGov platform. Open Colchester
is a self-service system that is accessible via a link on the Town of Colchester website
homepage. Online tutorials are available to help each person learn and understand how to use
the system.

o Financial data will be made available as is currently done for the Boards of Selectmen,
Finance and/or Education and/or at the ‘budget book’ level.

¢ Non-financial data will be made available in the aggregate as is currently done, provided
it is available in an uploadable format (ex.: CHFD Fire and EMS calls that are
disseminated via press release to local news media).

e Standard reports will be uploaded to Open Colchester on the same schedule as is
currently used for print reports to ensure accuracy as per current standards. This will be
evaluated over time.

o All reports must be reviewed and approved by the Department Head or First
Selectman (or Designee) before being posted.

o All data/reports will be dated and will be accurate as of that date. Subsequent revisions,
based on additional or corrected information becoming available, will be so noted by
date.

o Additional reports may be added as the use of the platform evolves.

o Department Heads may add additional reports with the approval of the First
Selectman.

e Areport that would be widely used may be added at the written request of
citizens to the First Selectman's Office, contingent upon review and
recommendation for approval of the request by the Open Colchester Sub-
Committee to the Board of Selectmen and approval by the Board of Selectmen.

e Members of the Open Colchester Sub-Committee will be two members of the
Board of Selectmen, a member of the Board of Finance, a member of the Board
of Education and the Executive Assistant to the First Selectman.

e Nothing in this section should be construed as a deviation from FOIA
requirements.

e Within the OpenGov platform, there are three levels of user access: Administrators,
Internal Users and External (Public) Users.



e« Administrators are the First Selectman, the Executive Assistant to the First
Selectman, IT Systems Administrator and the Chief Financial Officer. These
officials will have access to all aspects of the OpenGov platform in Colchester to
maintain its functionality and security both internally and externally.

o Internal Users are Department Heads and designees, Members of the Boards of
Selectmen, Finance and Education. Access will be defined by role within Town
Government and parameters of role-based security.

o External Users are the Public. External users will have access to view data in
formats provided by OpenGov.

e Administrators and Internal Users must adhere to all relevant Town Policies, and
Procedures, and Guidelines regarding the use of electronic equipment, technology,
systems, and social media when using Open Colchester.

o Department Heads will be responsible for the integrity of the data and the uploading of
data as scheduled.

e At a minimum, data will remain available as is specified in the State of Connecticut
Municipal Records Management Program
(https://ctstatelibrary.org/publicrecords/municipal) and as available as posted to the
State of Connecticut Office of Policy and Management Uniform Chart of Accounts
(UCOA).



https://ctstatelibrary.org/publicrecords/municipal

Delinquent Report

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 07/31/2018

Cash Type :

TOWN

Date: 08/03/2018 Page: 1

Conditions : Year 2002 To 2017 Dist To Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All

Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 1 519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 2,007.82 2400 0.00 .00 2,550.82
YEAR 2002 # OFf Accts: 1 519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 2,007.82 24.00 0.00 .00 2,550.82
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9 5,400.59 0.00 0.00 5,400.59 13,451.22 216.00 0.00 .00 19,067.81
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 21 10,935.78 0.00 188.06 10,747.72 26,213.80 24._00 34.00 .00 37,019.52
TOT MV # OF Accts: 3 253.75 0.00 0.00 253.75 643.25 0.00 0.00 .00 897.00
YEAR 2003 # Of Accts: 33 16,590.12 0.00 188.06 16,402.06 40,308.27 240.00 34.00 .00 56,984.33
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 8 3,530.67 0.00 985.52 2,545.15 5,881.45 192.00 0.00 .00 8,618.60
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 25 10,985.82 0.00 0.00 10,985.82 25,843.33 24.00 34.00 .00 36,887.15
TOT MV # Of Accts: 2 67.95 45.72 0.00 113.67 178.54 0.00 2.00 .00 294 .21
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 1 372.40 372.40 0.00 744 .80 1,441.19 0.00 0.00 .00 2,185.99
YEAR 2004 # Of Accts: 36 14,956.84 418.12 985.52 14,389.44 33,344.51 216.00 36.00 .00 47,985.95
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 8 4,406.21 0.00 1,064.24 3,341.97 7,150.60 192.00 0.00 .00 10,684 .57
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 5 7,987.30 0.00 0.00 7,987.30 14,428.38 0.00 0.00 .00 22,415.68
YEAR 2005 # Of Accts: 13 12,393.51 0.00 1,064.24 11,329.27 21,578.98 192.00 0.00 .00 33,100.25
TOT REAL # OFf Accts: 7 3,342.68 -43.02 4.20 3,295.46 6,423.89 168.00 0.00 .00 9,887.35
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 37 15,265.03 -196.48 19.27 15,049.28 30,001.77 2400 119.00 .00 45,194 .05
TOT MV # Of Accts: 164 21,665.25 -266.44 190.31 21,208.50 42,072.32 0.00 180.00 .00 63,460.82
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 40 4,820.78 0.00 207.15 4,613.63 8,780.55 0.00 46.00 .00 13,440.18
YEAR 2006 # Of Accts: 248 45,093.74 -505.94 420.93 44,166.87 87,278.53 192.00 345.00 .00 131,982.40
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7 2,572.54 0.00 0.00 2,572.54 4,554 .02 168.00 0.00 .00 7,294 .56
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 36 22,752.27 0.00 9,848.30 12,903.97 23,063.23 2400 80.00 .00 36,071.20
TOT MV # Of Accts: 162 22,089.85 -171.89 103.22 21,814.74 39,345.20 0.00 170.00 .00 61,329.94
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 36 4,245.74 66.82 390.85 3,921.71 6,764.13 0.00 40.00 .00 10,725.84
YEAR 2007 # OF Accts: 241 51,660.40 -105.07 10,342.37 41,212 .96 73,726.58 192.00 290.00 .00 115,421.54
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 6 2,459.66 -104.06 104.06 2,251.54 3,566.23 144 .00 0.00 .00 5,961.77
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15 19,539.86 0.00 0.00 19,539.86 31,947.67 0.00 18.00 .00 51,505.53



Delinquent Report

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 07/31/2018

Cash Type :

TOWN

Date: 08/03/2018 Page: 2

Conditions : Year 2002 To 2017 Dist To Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All

Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due
TOT MV # Of Accts: 180 21,933.37 -86.08 616.03 21,231.26 34,258.44 0.00 106.00 0.00 55,595.70
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 31 2,174.41 -7.90 10.37 2,156.14 3,327.28 0.00 4.00 0.00 5,487.42
YEAR 2008 # Of Accts: 232 46,107.30 -198.04 730.46 45,178.80 73,099.62 144.00 128.00 0.00 118,550.42
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 7 2,727.64 0.00 0.00 2,727 .64 3,846.65 168.00 0.00 0.00 6,742.29
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 10 6,923.85 0.00 0.00 6,923.85 10,074.22 0.00 22.00 0.00 17,020.07
TOT MV # Of Accts: 169 21,452.25 -123.35 1,143.59 20,185.31 29,272.81 24.00 66.00 0.00 49,548.12
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 34 1,943.78 -165.51 0.00 1,778.27 2,427.35 0.00 10.00 0.00 4,215.62
YEAR 2009 # Of Accts: 220 33,047.52 -288.86 1,143.59 31,615.07 45,621.03 192.00 98.00 0.00 77,526.10
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 9 4,464.37 0.00 940.94 3,523.43 3,930.45 216.00 0.00 0.00 7,669.88
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 15 4,526.09 -106.50 1,106.02 3,313.57 3,868.12 0.00 16.00 0.00 7,197.69
TOT MV # Of Accts: 201 26,270.63 -50.14 312.97 25,907.52 32,963.01 24.00 86.00 0.00 58,980.53
TOT MVS # OF Accts: 40 3,920.36 -17.16 0.00 3,903.20 4,176.67 0.00 44.00 0.00 8,123.87
YEAR 2010 # Of Accts: 265 39,181.45 -173.80 2,359.93 36,647.72 44,938.25 240.00 146.00 0.00 81,971.97
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 9 5,935.68 0.00 89.03 5,846.65 4,910.63 216.00 0.00 0.00 10,973.28
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 22 12,998.87 0.00 2,949.62 10,049.25 10,264.87 24._00 46.00 0.00 20,384.12
TOT MV # Of Accts: 181 26,209.45 -315.64 278.66 25,615.15 27,829.02 44 .00 138.00 0.00 53,626.17
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 45 9,339.19 0.00 278.27 9,060.92 9,034.27 0.00 46.00 0.00 18,141.19
YEAR 2011 # Of Accts: 257 54,483.19 -315.64 3,595.58 50,571.97 52,038.79 284.00 230.00 0.00 103,124.76
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 10 8,266.45 0.00 1,012.87 7,253.58 6,271.32 240.00 0.00 0.00 13,764.90
TOT PERS # OF Accts: 24 15,569.49 0.00 877.68 14,691.81 12,866.21 24.00 40.00 0.00 27,622.02
TOT MV # Of Accts: 147 23,125.76 839.59 1,398.32 22,567.03 20,068.63 24._00 278.00 0.00 42,937.66
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 28 2,461.23 25.22 0.00 2,486.45 2,051.34 0.00 52.00 0.00 4,589.79
YEAR 2012 # Of Accts: 209 49,422.93 864.81 3,288.87 46,998.87 41,257.50 288.00 370.00 0.00 88,914.37
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 13 18,446.00 0.00 2,225.51 16,220.49 7,672.39 264.00 0.00 0.00 24,156.88
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 26 10,233.01 0.00 0.00 10,233.01 7,521.27 24.00 50.00 0.00 17,828.28



Delinquent Report

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR As Of Date 07/31/2018

Cash Type :

TOWN

Date: 08/03/2018 Page: 3

Conditions : Year 2002 To 2017 Dist To Order By Bill Number Include Susp : No Recap by Bank : No Recap by District No Tax/Def All

Bill # S-D Name TOT Tax TOT Adj TOT Paid Tax Due INT Due Lien Due Fee Due Bint Due Total Due
TOT MV # Of Accts: 180 28,948.40 -122.91 650.09 28,175.40 20,498.90 0.00 212.00 0.00 48,886.30
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 52 6,631.03 -24.31 709.51 5,897.21 3,797.81 0.00 16.00 0.00 9,711.02
YEAR 2013 # Of Accts: 271 64,258.44 -147.22 3,585.11 60,526.11 39,490.37 288.00 278.00 0.00 100,582.48
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 20 41,708.78 276.84 9,675.73 32,309.89 9,555.70 408.00 0.00 0.00 42,273.59
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 22 9,816.44 0.00 287.88 9,528.56 4,036.32 24.00 89.00 0.00 13,677.88
TOT MV # OFf Accts: 264 41,329.51 259.23 672.69 40,916.05 22,245.36 0.00 198.00 0.00 63,359.41
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 56 6,379.08 138.67 220.34 6,297.41 2,852.51 0.00 8.00 0.00 9,157.92
YEAR 2014 # Of Accts: 362 99,233.81 674.74 10,856.64 89,051.91 38,689.89 432.00 295.00 0.00 128,468.80
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 39 123,492.21 0.00 19,081.18 104,411.03 27,659.46 768.00 0.00 0.00 132,838.49
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 25 9,085.67 0.00 20.80 9,064.87 3,034.80 0.00 34.00 0.00 12,133.67
TOT MV # Of Accts: 310 46,466.85 5,812.03 1,985.27 50,293.61 18,492.55 24.00 140.00 0.00 68,950.16
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 100 12,651.27 2,133.23 476.95 14,307.55 4,048.53 0.00 20.00 0.00 18,376.08
YEAR 2015 # OFf Accts: 474 191,696.00 7,945.26 21,564.20 178,077.06 53,235.34 792.00 194 .00 0.00 232,298.40
TOT REAL # OF Accts: 90 324,902.34 0.00 90,403.11 234,499.23 28,133.37 1,992.00 60.00 0.00 264,684.60
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 34 17,874.73 0.00 4,069.98 13,804.75 2,347.19 0.00 176.00 0.00 16,327.94
TOT MV # Of Accts: 654 134,110.21 168.82 5,436.85 128,842.18 16,842.35 48.00 408.00 0.00 146,140.53
TOT MVS # Of Accts: 260 40,833.86 1,891.53 2,214.79 40,510.60 4,115.00 24.00 474.00 0.00 45,123.60
YEAR 2016 # OF Accts: 1038 517,721.14 2,060.35 102,124.73 417,656.76 51,437.91 2,064.00 1,118.00 0.00 472,276.67
TOT REAL # Of Accts: 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 20.00
TOT PERS # Of Accts: 317 742,637.61 846.38 67.47 743,416.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 743,416.52
TOT MV # Of Accts: 3629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,258.00 0.00 7,258.00
YEAR 2017 # OFf Accts: 3947 742,637.61 846.38 67.47 743,416.52 0.00 0.00 7,278.00 0.00 750,694.52
GRAND TOTAL # OF Accts: 7847 1,979,003.00 11,075.09 162,317.70 1,827,760.39 698,053.39 5,780.00 10,840.00 0.00 2,542,433.78



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:45 pm All Page: 1
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
A
REAL 1
519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 0.00 0.00 279.22 0.00 279.22 0.00 519.00
A
YR: 2002 1
519.00 0.00 0.00 519.00 0.00 0.00 279.22 0.00 279.22 0.00 519.00
A
REAL 9
5,400.59 0.00 0.00 5,400.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,400.59
()
REAL 3
1,509.47 0.00 0.00 1,509.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,509.47
A
PERS 33
10,625.13 0.00 0.00 10,625.13 0.00 0.00 34.61 0.00 34.61 -122.59 10,625.13
(©)
PERS 46
16,733.87 0.00 0.00 16,733.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,733.87
(A)
MV 4
144.25 0.00 0.00 144.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -109.50 144.25
(S)
MV 231
24,424.49 0.00 0.00 24,424.49 0.00 145.72 284.38 8.00 438.10 -19.76 24,278.77
(S)
MVS 47
3,104.73 0.00 0.00 3,104.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,104.73
QY
YR: 2003 46
16,169.97 0.00 0.00 16,169.97 0.00 0.00 34.61 0.00 34.61 -232.09 16,169.97
(&)
YR: 2003 327
45,772.56 0.00 0.00 45,772.56 0.00 145.72 284.38 8.00 438.10 -19.76 45,626.84
TOTAL 2003 373
61,942.53 0.00 0.00 61,942.53 0.00 145.72 318.99 8.00 472.71 -251.85 61,796.81
A
REAL 8
2,545.15 0.00 0.00 2,545.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,545.15
()
REAL 4
7,246.64 0.00 0.00 7,246.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,246.64
A
PERS 38
10,985.82 0.00 0.00 10,985.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,985.82
)
PERS 45

12,241.97 0.00 0.00 12,241.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -183.57 12,241.97



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:47 pm All Page: 2
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(A)
MV 7
113.67 0.00 0.00 113.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 113.67
(S)
MV 201
22,974.85 0.00 0.00 22,974.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,974.85
(A)
MVS 2
74480 0.00 0.00 744.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 744.80
(S)
MVS 38
5,165.68 0.00 0.00 5,165.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,165.68
QY
YR: 2004 55
14,389.44 0.00 0.00 14,389.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,389.44
(&)
YR: 2004 288
47,629.14 0.00 0.00 47,629.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -183.57 47,629.14
TOTAL 2004 343
62,018.58 0.00 0.00 62,018.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -183.57 62,018.58
A
REAL 8
3,541.97 0.00 0.00 3,541.97 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 3,341.97
()
REAL 4
6,909.64 0.00 0.00 6,909.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,909.64
A
PERS 12
7,987.30 0.00 0.00 7,987.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,987.30
)
PERS 67
24,267.21 0.00 0.00 24,267.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.84 24,267.21
(A)
MV 5
122.74 0.00 0.00 122.74 0.00 122.74 0.00 0.00 122.74 0.00 0.00
(S)
MV 245
37,529.90 0.00 0.00 37,529.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,529.90
(A)
MVS 1
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(S
MVS 53
6,132.15 0.00 0.00 6,132.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,132.15
(GY)
YR: 2005 26

11,652.01 0.00 0.00 11,652.01 0.00 322.74 0.00 0.00 322.74 0.00 11,329.27



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:49 pm All Page: 3
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(©)
YR: 2005 369
74,838.90 0.00 0.00 74,838.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.84 74,838.90
TOTAL 2005 395
86,490.91 0.00 0.00 86,490.91 0.00 322.74 0.00 0.00 322.74 -1.84 86,168.17
A
REAL 7
3,295.46 0.00 0.00 3,295.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,295.46
(©)
REAL 3
6,150.58 0.00 0.00 6,150.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,150.58
)
PERS 54
15,049.28 0.00 0.00 15,049.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,049.28
S)
PERS 34
9,509.59 0.00 0.00 9,509.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,509.59
(A)
MV 202
21,207.14 0.00 0.00 21,207.14 0.00 2.13 4.12 2.00 8.25 -3.49 21,205.01
(S
MV 28
3,672.47 0.00 0.00 3,672.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,672.47
(A
MVS 49
4,625.04 0.00 0.00 4,625.04 0.00 11.41 21.74 0.00 33.15 0.00 4,613.63
(S
MVS 3
390.65 0.00 0.00 390.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 390.65
A
YR: 2006 312
44,176.92 0.00 0.00 44,176.92 0.00 13.54 25.86 2.00 41.40 -3.49 44,163.38
(©)
YR: 2006 68
19,723.29 0.00 0.00 19,723.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,723.29
TOTAL 2006 380
63,900.21 0.00 0.00 63,900.21 0.00 13.54 25.86 2.00 41.40 -3.49 63,886.67
A
REAL 8
2,572.54 0.00 0.00 2,572.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,572.54
(©)
REAL 2
5,789.32 0.00 0.00 5,789.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,789.32
)
PERS 52

12,903.97 0.00 0.00 12,903.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,903.97



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:50 pm Page: 4
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
()
PERS 34
10,439.88 0.00 0.00 10,439.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,439.88
(A)
MV 196
21,775.22 0.00 0.00 21,775.22 0.00 73.62 166.22 2.00 241.84 -113.14 21,701.60
(S)
Mv 44
7,456.44 0.00 0.00 7,456.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,456.44
(A)
MVS 40
3,921.71 0.00 0.00 3,921.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,921.71
(S)
MVS 10
1,478.79 0.00 0.00 1,478.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,478.79
QY
YR: 2007 296
41,173.44 0.00 0.00 41,173.44 0.00 73.62 166.22 2.00 241.84 -113.14 41,099.82
(&)
YR: 2007 90
25,164.43 0.00 0.00 25,164.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,164.43
TOTAL 2007 386
66,337.87 0.00 0.00 66,337.87 0.00 73.62 166.22 2.00 241.84 -113.14 66,264.25
A
REAL 8
2,227.54 0.00 0.00 2,227.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24.00 2,227.54
()
REAL 4
6,592.47 0.00 0.00 6,592.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,592.47
A
PERS 23
19,539.86 0.00 0.00 19,539.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,539.86
)
PERS 11
5,601.74 0.00 0.00 5,601.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,601.74
(A)
MV 193
21,230.96 0.00 0.00 21,230.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.30 21,230.96
(S)
MV 23
3,159.88 0.00 0.00 3,159.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,159.88
(A)
MVS 32
2,156.14 0.00 0.00 2,156.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,156.14
(©)
MVS 1
36.44 0.00 0.00 36.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.44



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:52 pm All Page: 5
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
QY
YR: 2008 256
45,154 _50 0.00 0.00 45,154.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24.30 45,154.50
(©)
YR: 2008 39
15,390.53 0.00 0.00 15,390.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,390.53
TOTAL 2008 295
60,545.03 0.00 0.00 60,545.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -24.30 60,545.03
)
REAL 8
2,727.64 0.00 0.00 2,727.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,727.64
(©))
REAL 3
6,997.06 0.00 0.00 6,997.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,997.06
A
PERS 17
6,923.85 0.00 0.00 6,923.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,923.85
()
PERS 7
3,167.11 0.00 0.00 3,167.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,167.11
(A)
MV 185
19,613.33 0.00 0.00 19,613.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -571.98 19,613.33
(S)
MV 9
963.94 0.00 0.00 963.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 963.94
(A)
MVS 39
1,778.27 0.00 0.00 1,778.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,778.27
(S)
MVS 2
89.38 0.00 0.00 89.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 89.38
QY
YR: 2009 249
31,043.09 0.00 0.00 31,043.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -571.98 31,043.09
(&)
YR: 2009 21
11,217.49 0.00 0.00 11,217.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,217.49
TOTAL 2009 270
42,260.58 0.00 0.00 42,260.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -571.98 42,260.58
A
REAL 14
3,523.43 0.00 0.00 3,523.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,523.43
(©))
REAL

2
1,129.66 0.00 0.00 1,129.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,129.66



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:52 pm All Page: 6
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
A
PERS 23
3,313.57 0.00 0.00 3,313.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,313.57
)
PERS 6
3,127.33 0.00 0.00 3,127.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,127.33
(A)
MV 216
26,085.41 0.00 0.00 26,085.41 0.00 179.89 257.41 -968.18 -530.88 -2.00 25,905.52
*HFXREFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -992.18
(S)
MV 13
1,769.16 0.00 0.00 1,769.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,769.16
(A)
MVS 46
3,903.20 0.00 0.00 3,903.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,903.20
(S)
MVS 3
298.69 0.00 0.00 298.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 298.69
QY
YR: 2010 299
36,825.61 0.00 0.00 36,825.61 0.00 179.89 257.41 -968.18 -530.88 -2.00 36,645.72
*HFXREFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -992.18
(©)
YR: 2010 24
6,324.84 0.00 0.00 6,324.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,324.84
TOTAL 2010 323
43,150.45 0.00 0.00 43,150.45 0.00 179.89 257.41 -968.18 -530.88 -2.00 42,970.56
*HF*XREFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -992.18
A
REAL 18
5,846.65 0.00 0.00 5,846.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,846.65
()
REAL 3
1,725.64 0.00 0.00 1,725.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,725.64
A
PERS 33
10,049.25 0.00 0.00 10,049.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,049.25
(©)
PERS 4
3,347.27 0.00 0.00 3,347.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,347.27
(A)
MV 212
25,846.55 0.00 0.00 25,846.55 0.00 233.84 253.86 6.00 493.70 -2.44 25,612.71
(S)
MV 22

2,503.26 0.00 0.00 2,503.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,503.26



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:54 pm All Page: 7
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(A)
MVS 60
8,784.41 0.00 0.00 8,784.41 0.00 81.74 82.14 2.00 165.88 -358.25 8,702.67
(S)
MVS 20
20,524.13 0.00 0.00 20,524.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,524.13
QY
YR: 2011 323
50,526.86 0.00 0.00 50,526.86 0.00 315.58 336.00 8.00 659.58 -360.69 50,211.28
(©)
YR: 2011 49
28,100.30 0.00 0.00 28,100.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,100.30
TOTAL 2011 372
78,627.16 0.00 0.00 78,627.16 0.00 315.58 336.00 8.00 659.58 -360.69 78,311.58
)
REAL 26
7,253.58 0.00 0.00 7,253.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,253.58
(©))
REAL 2
1,420.14 0.00 0.00 1,420.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,420.14
A
PERS 41
14,691.81 0.00 0.00 14,691.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,691.81
()
PERS 6
5,141.12 0.00 0.00 5,141.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,141.12
(A)
MV 215
22,847.22 0.00 -149.89 22,697.33 0.00 259.37 316.50 16.00 591.87 -129.07 22,437.96
(S)
MV 33
8,324.82 0.00 0.00 8,324.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,324.82
(A)
MVS 45
748.86 0.00 0.00 748.86 0.00 24.05 13.71 2.00 39.76 -1,761.64 724.81
(S)
MVS 3
130.69 0.00 0.00 130.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 130.69
QY
YR: 2012 327
45,541.47 0.00 -149.89 45,391.58 0.00 283.42 330.21 18.00 631.63 -1,890.71 45,108.16
(&)
YR: 2012 44
15,016.77 0.00 0.00 15,016.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,016.77
TOTAL 2012 371

60,558.24 0.00 -149.89 60,408.35 0.00 283.42 330.21 18.00 631.63 -1,890.71 60,124.93




GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:26:55 pm All Page: 8
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
A
REAL 70
11,629.08 0.00 0.00 11,629.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,591.41 11,629.08
A
PERS 67
10,221.76 0.00 0.00 10,221.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -11.25 10,221.76
(©)
PERS 3
2,990.05 0.00 0.00 2,990.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,990.05
(A)
MV 716
25,996.10 0.00 0.00 25,996.10 0.00 141.70 182.31 2.00 326.01 -2,321.00 25,854.40
(S)
MV 25
6,563.09 0.00 0.00 6,563.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,563.09
(A)
MVS 183
5,880.60 0.00 0.00 5,880.60 0.00 98.80 63.73 0.00 162.53 -115.41 5,781.80
(S
MVS 2
181.68 0.00 0.00 181.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.68
(GY)
YR: 2013 1,036
53,727.54 0.00 0.00 53,727.54 0.00 240.50 246.04 2.00 488.54 -7,039.07 53,487.04
(©)
YR: 2013 30
9,734.82 0.00 0.00 9,734.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,734.82

TOTAL 2013 1,066

63,462.36 0.00 0.00 63,462.36 0.00 240.50 246.04 2.00 488.54 -7,039.07 63,221.86
(Y]
REAL 107
25,579.66 0.00 0.00 25,579.66 0.00 63.12 0.00 0.00 63.12 -6,793.35 25,516.54
()
REAL 3
1,945.59 0.00 0.00 1,945.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,945.59
A
PERS 66
9,528.56 0.00 0.00 9,528.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,528.56
(A)
MV 782
38,299.63 243.93 0.00 38,543.56 0.00 193.86 169.59 8.00 371.45 -2,566.35 38,349.70
(S
MV 4
571.21 0.00 0.00 571.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 571.21
(A)
MVS 249

6,462.75 0.00 0.00 6,462.75 0.00 628.34 292.19 2.00 922.53 -463.00 5,834.41



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:27:01 pm All Page: 9
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
(S
MVS 5
328.39 0.00 0.00 328.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 328.39
A
YR: 2014 1,204
79,870.60 243.93 0.00 80,114.53 0.00 885.32 461.78 10.00 1,357.10 -9,822.70 79,229.21
(©)
YR: 2014 12
2,845.19 0.00 0.00 2,845.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,845.19

TOTAL 2014 1,216

82,715.79 243.93 0.00 82,959.72 0.00 885.32 461.78 10.00 1,357.10 -9,822.70 82,074.40
A
REAL 6,255
61,833.83 0.00 -80.00 61,753.83 0.00 10,867.67 3,023.25 48.00 13,938.92 -53,524.87 50,886.16
()
REAL 3
2,364.64 0.00 0.00 2,364.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,364.64
A
PERS 1,044
8,966.82 0.00 0.00 8,966.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -98.05 8,966.82
(A)
MV 16,501
49,554.28 212.66 -47.42 49,719.52 0.00 1,386.44 496.87 4.00 1,887.31 -1,960.53 48,333.08
(O
MV 9
1,127.52 0.00 0.00 1,127.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,127.52
A
MVS 3,151
14,902.14 0.00 -55.85 14,846.29 0.00 790.12 225.08 89.03 1,104.23 -251.38 14,056.17
()
MVS 1
132.82 0.00 0.00 132.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 132.82
»
YR: 2015 26,951
135,257.07 212.66 -183.27 135,286.46 0.00 13,044.23 3,745.20 141.03 16,930.46 -55,834.83 122,242.23
(S
YR: 2015 13
3,624.98 0.00 0.00 3,624.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,624.98

TOTAL 2015 26,964

138,882.05 212.66 -183.27 138,911.44 0.00 13,044.23 3,745.20 141.03 16,930.46 -55,834.83 125,867.21
A
REAL 6,262

244,369.54 0.00 -24.60 244,344 .94 0.00 15,843.18 5,099.50 264.00 21,206.68 -5,997.47 228,501.76
()
REAL 1

433.76 0.00 0.00 433.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 433.76



GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT
OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR
GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:28:25 pm All Page: 10
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
A
PERS 1,025
11,374.67 0.00 0.00 11,374.67 0.00 -1,852.22 102.82 -4,401.21 -6,150.61 -577.86 13,226.89
***REFUND*** 0.00 0.00 -4,407.21
(A
MV 16,728
135,014.25 1,628.47 -2,376.90 134,265.82 0.00 14,924 .13 2,288.40 -925.65 16,286.88 -9,500.49 119,341.69
*HFXREFUND*** -292.01 0.00 -975.65
(S
MV 12
1,920.56 0.00 0.00 1,920.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,920.56
(A)
MVS 2,946
41,419.69 1,053.12 -617.13 41,855.68 0.00 1,584.13 343.15 48.00 1,975.28 -239.05 40,271.55
(GY)
YR: 2016 26,961
432,178.15 2,681.59 -3,018.63 431,841.11 0.00 30,499.22 7,833.87 -5,014.86 33,318.23 -16,314.87 401,341.89
**FREFUND*** -292.01 0.00 -5,382.86
(©)
YR: 2016 13
2,354.32 0.00 0.00 2,354.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,354.32

TOTAL 2016 26,974

434,532.47 2,681.59 -3,018.63 434,195.43 0.00 30,499.22 7,833.87 -5,014.86 33,318.23 -16,314.87 403,696.21
F**REFUND*** -292.01 0.00 -5,382.86
Q)
Prior Total 1,038,205.67 3,138.18 -3,351.79 1,037,992.06 0.00 45,858.06 13,716.42 -5,800.01 53,774.47 -92,209.87 992,134.00
**FFREFUND*** -292.01 0.00 -6,375.04
(©)
Prior Total 307,737.56 0.00 0.00 307,737.56 0.00 145.72 284.38 8.00 438.10 -205.17 307,591.84
Prior Year 59,729
1,345,943.23 3,138.18 -3,351.79 1,345,729.62 0.00 46,003.78 14,000.80 -5,792.01 54,212.57 -92,415.04 1,299,725.84
FHRXREFUND*** -292.01 0.00 -6,375.04
A)
REAL 6,262
33,469,334.52 2,377.83 -6,675.76 33,465,036.59 0.00 15,311,841.24 0.00 40.00 15,311,881.24 -735.74 18,153,195.35
)
PERS 1,023
1,560,410.26 846.38 -4,311.97 1,556,944.67 0.00 813,569.71 0.00 20.00 813,589.71 -41.56 743,374.96
(A)
MV 16,814
4,048,779.09 31,091.37 -112,277.61 3,967,592.85 0.00 2,747,700.49 0.00 0.00 2,747,700.49 -4,173.83 1,219,892.36
Q)
YR: 2017 24,099

39,078,523.87 34,315.58 -123,265.34 38,989,574.11 0.00 18,873,111.44 0.00 60.00 18,873,171.44 -4,951.13 20,116,462.67




GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET REPORT

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

GRAND LIST YEAR 2017

*Year: 2002 To 2017, Pay Date: 07/31/2018, Time: 08/03/2018 02:30:10 pm All Page: 11
Conditions: Recap By Year:Yes Recap By Dist:No Act/Susp: Active & Suspense (Separated), Cycle: 00 To 00, Type: TOWN, Bill Type: 00 - ALL BILLS
YEAR/TYPE ACTS BEGINNING LAWFUL CORRECTIONS TAXES CURRENT TAXES/BINT INTEREST L+FEES TOTAL OVER UNCOLLECTED
BALANCE INC. DEC. COLLECTABLE SUSPENSE PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID TAXES
»
Grand Total 82,441
40,116,729.54 37,453.76 -126,617.13 40,027,566.17 0.00 18,918,969.50 13,716.42 -5,740.01 18,926,945.91 -97,161.00 21,108,596.67
*HFXREFUND*** -292.01 0.00 -6,375.04
©)
Grand Total 1,387
307,737.56 0.00 0.00 307,737.56 0.00 145.72 284.38 8.00 438.10 -205.17 307,591.84
Grand Total 83,828
40,424,467.10 37,453.76 -126,617.13 40,335,303.73 0.00 18,919,115.22 14,000.80 -5,732.01 18,927,384.01 -97,366.17 21,416,188.51
*HFXREFUND*** -292.01 0.00 -6,375.04




POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR  TYPE: TOWN  CASH: TOWN DATE: 08/01/2018 TIME: 08:59:02 PAGE: 1

TOTAL ONLY : YES BATCH# O TERM# O PAY DATE : 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS

BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL
TOT REAL [1] 0.00 279.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.22 P P 1 86 38
TOTAL: 0.00 279.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.22

TOT YR 2002 [1] 0.00 279.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.22 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 0.00 279.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 279.22

TOT PERS [1] 0.00 34.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.61 P D 82 1626 42
TOTAL: 0.00 34.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.61

TOT MV [3] 145.72 284.38 0.00 8.00 0.00 438.10 P 82 1625 48
TOTAL: 145.72 284.38 0.00 8.00 0.00 438.10

TOT YR 2003 [4] 145.72 318.99 0.00 8.00 0.00 472.71 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 145.72 318.99 0.00 8.00 0.00 472.71

TOT REAL [2] 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 P P 1 74 6
TOTAL: 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00

TOT MV [1] 122.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.74 P 82 1642 53
TOTAL: 122.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 122.74

TOT YR 2005 [3] 322.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 322.74 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 322.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 322.74

TOT MV [3] 2.13 4.12 0.00 2.00 0.00 8.25 P 1 65 44
TOTAL: 2.13 4.12 0.00 2.00 0.00 8.25

TOT MVS [1] 11.41 21.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.15 P 1 66 2
TOTAL: 11.41 21.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 33.15

TOT YR 2006 [4] 13.54 25.86 0.00 2.00 0.00 41.40 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 13.54 25.86 0.00 2.00 0.00 41.40

TOT MV [6] 73.62 166.22 0.00 2.00 0.00 241.84 P 1 66 1
TOTAL: 73.62 166.22 0.00 2.00 0.00 241.84

TOT YR 2007 [6] 73.62 166.22 0.00 2.00 0.00 241.84 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 73.62 166.22 0.00 2.00 0.00 241.84

TOT MV [4] 179.89 257.41 0.00 -968.18 0.00 -530.88 P 5 662 279
TOTAL: 179.89 257.41 0.00 -968.18 0.00 -530.88

TOT YR 2010 [4] 179.89 257.41 0.00 -968.18 0.00 -530.88 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 179.89 257.41 0.00 -968.18 0.00 -530.88

TOT MV [1] 233.84 253.86 0.00 6.00 0.00 493.70 P 5 662 280
TOTAL: 233.84 253.86 0.00 6.00 0.00 493.70

TOT MVS [4] 81.74 82.14 0.00 2.00 0.00 165.88 P 1 73 49
TOTAL: 81.74 82.14 0.00 2.00 0.00 165.88

TOT YR 2011 [5] 315.58 336.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 659.58 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 315.58 336.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 659.58

TOT MV [11] 259.37 316.50 0.00 16.00 0.00 591.87 P P 1 73 50
TOTAL: 259.37 316.50 0.00 16.00 0.00 591.87

TOT MVS [3] 24.05 13.71 0.00 2.00 0.00 39.76 TRP 5 651 2
TOTAL: 24.05 13.71 0.00 2.00 0.00 39.76

TOT YR 2012 [14] 283.42 330.21 0.00 18.00 0.00 631.63 ADJ = -149.89



OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

TYPE: TOWN

POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

CASH: TOWN

DATE: 08/01/2018

TIME: 08:59:02

PAGE: 2

TOTAL ONLY : YES BATCH# O TERM# O PAY DATE : 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS

BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL

TOTAL: 283.42 330.21 0.00 18.00 0.00 631.63

TOT MV [5] 141.70 182.31 0.00 2.00 0.00 326.01 P D 5 625 5

TOTAL: 141.70 182.31 0.00 2.00 0.00 326.01

TOT MVS [3] 98.80 63.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.53 P P 82 1621 18

TOTAL: 98.80 63.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 162.53

TOT YR 2013 [8] 240.50 246.04 0.00 2.00 0.00 488.54 ADJ = 0.00

TOTAL: 240.50 246.04 0.00 2.00 0.00 488.54

TOT REAL [2] -290.54 0.00 -24.00 0.00 0.00 -314.54 P P 1 64 72
353.66 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 377.66 P P 1 64 72

TOTAL: 63.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.12

TOT MV [8] 193.86 169.59 0.00 8.00 0.00 371.45 A 69 1508 1

TOTAL: 193.86 169.59 0.00 8.00 0.00 371.45

TOT MVS [5] 628.34 292.19 0.00 2.00 0.00 922.53 P 1 68 46

TOTAL: 628.34 292.19 0.00 2.00 0.00 922.53

TOT YR 2014 [15] 531.66 461.78 -24.00 10.00 0.00 979.44 ADJ = 243.93

TOT YR 2014 [15] Def 353.66 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 377.66 ADJ = 0.00

TOTAL: 885.32 461.78 0.00 10.00 0.00 1,357.10

TOT REAL [8] 10,772.06 3,023.25 24.00 0.00 0.00 13,819.31 P D 82 1659 3
95.61 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 119.61 P D 82 1659 3

TOTAL: 10,867.67 3,023.25 48.00 0.00 0.00 13,938.92

TOT MV [13] 1,386.44 496.87 0.00 4.00 0.00 1,887.31 A 69 1508 2

TOTAL: 1,386.44 496.87 0.00 4.00 0.00 1,887.31

TOT MVS [10] 790.12 225.08 0.00 89.03 0.00 1,104.23 A 69 1421 1

TOTAL: 790.12 225.08 0.00 89.03 0.00 1,104.23

TOT YR 2015 [31] 12,948.62 3,745.20 24.00 93.03 0.00 16,810.85 ADJ = 29.39

TOT YR 2015 [31] Def 95.61 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 119.61 ADJ = 0.00

TOTAL: 13,044.23 3,745.20 48.00 93.03 0.00 16,930.46

TOT REAL [44] 15,777.26 5,099.50 240.00 0.00 0.00 21,116.76 P 5 682 363
65.92 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 89.92 P 5 682 363

TOTAL: 15,843.18 5,099.50 264.00 0.00 0.00 21,206.68

TOT PERS [18] -1,852.22 102.82 0.00 -4,401.21 0.00 -6,150.61 TRF 5 612 1

TOTAL: -1,852.22 102.82 0.00 -4,401.21 0.00 -6,150.61

TOT MV [146] 14,924.13 2,288.40 0.00 -925.65 0.00 16,286.88 A 69 1508 3

TOTAL: 14,924.13 2,288.40 0.00 -925.65 0.00 16,286.88

TOT MVS [41] 1,584.13 343.15 0.00 48.00 0.00 1,975.28 A 69 1506 4

TOTAL: 1,584.13 343.15 0.00 48.00 0.00 1,975.28

TOT YR 2016 [249] 30,433.30 7,833.87 240.00 -5,278.86 0.00 33,228.31 ADJ = -337.04

TOT YR 2016 [249] Def 65.92 0.00 24.00 0.00 0.00 89.92 ADJ = 0.00

TOTAL: 30,499.22 7,833.87 264.00 -5,278.86 0.00 33,318.23

TOT REAL [5543] 15,311,841.24 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 15,311,881.24 P 1 81 49

TOTAL: 15,311,841.24 0.00 0.00 40.00 0.00 15,311,881.24

TOT PERS [671] 813,569.71 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 813,589.71 A 69 1419 1



OFFICE OF TAX COLLECTOR

OFFICE OF THE TAX COLLECTOR

TYPE: TOWN

POSTED BATCH REPORT BY BILLING YEAR

CASH: TOWN

DATE: 08/01/2018

TIME: 09:00:13

PAGE: 3

TOTAL ONLY : YES BATCH# O TERM# O PAY DATE : 07/01/2018 TO 07/31/2018 CYCLE : 00 - ALL PAY TYPE : ALL TAX/DEF : Tax and Deferred TYPE : 00 - ALL BILLS
BILL # S TAXPAYER TYPE TOWN INTEREST LIEN FEES B-INT TOTAL DATE-PAID TP OVR TER# BATCH# SEQ# # CLK BK AL
TOTAL: 813,569.71 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 813,589.71
TOT MV [11862] 2,747,700.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,747,700.49 P 88 37
TOTAL: 2,747,700.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,747,700.49
TOT YR 2017 [18076] 18,873,111.44 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 18,873,171.44 ADJ = -88,949.76
TOTAL: 18,873,111.44 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 18,873,171.44
TOT CUR/YR [18076]TOWN 18,873,111.44 0.00 0.00 60.00 0.00 18,873,171.44 ADJ = -88,949.76
TOT BACK/YR [344] TOWN 45,488.59 14,000.80 240.00 -6,104.01 0.00 53,625.38 ADJ = -213.61
TOT BACK/YR DEF  TOWN 515.19 0.00 72.00 0.00 0.00 587.19 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL - 46,003.78 14,000.80 312.00 -6,104.01 0.00 18,873,171.44
TOT ACTIVE [18417] 18,918,454.31 13,716.42 240.00 -6,052.01 0.00 18,926,358.72 ADJ = -89,163.37
TOT ACTIVE DEF 515.19 0.00 72.00 0.00 0.00 587.19 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 18,918,969.50 13,716.42 312.00 -6,052.01 0.00 18,926,945.91
TOT SUSPENSE [3] 145.72 284.38 0.00 8.00 0.00 438.10 ADJ = 0.00
TOT ADJUSTMENT [818] -89,163.37 ASSM: -1878116 EXEMP: 871662 -89,163.37
TOT REFUNDS [4] -292.01 0.00 0.00 -6,375.04 0.00 -6,667.05
TOT BOUNCE CKS [8] -9,054.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,054.40
TOT TRANSFERS [144]

-324.15 197.12 0.00 127.03 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL [18420] 18,918,600.03 14,000.80 240.00 -6,044.01 0.00 18,926,796.82 ADJ = -89,163.37
GRAND TOTAL DEF 515.19 0.00 72.00 0.00 0.00 587.19 ADJ = 0.00
TOTAL: 18,919,115.22 14,000.80 312.00 -6,044.01 0.00 18,927,384.01
TYPE P 18,993,129.23 14,352.10 384.00 345.03 0.00 19,008,210.36
TYPE V -64,667.60 -351.30 -72.00 -14.00 0.00 -65,104.90
TYPE C -9,054.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -9,054.40
TYPE R -292.01 0.00 0.00 -6,375.04 0.00 -6,667.05
TOWN CURRENT: 18,873,171.44 BACK B 53,625.38

RECEIPT TOTAL 18,927,384.01

CASH TOTAL 199,402.93
CHANGE TOTAL 1,825.32
CASH BALANCE 197,577.61
CHECK TOTAL 18,190,527.66
CREDIT TOTAL 541,701.68

DEPOSIT TOTAL 18,385,682.33

*** TOTAL BALANCE 1S NOT EQUAL TO DEPOSIT TOTAL ***



Tuly 1, 2018

Dear Fellow Taxpayer:

On May 14,2018, the Wethersfield Town Council voted “o ado
Town Council believes it is important

provide an explanation

@otan of Methersfield

505 SILAS DEANE HIGHWAY
WETHERSFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06109

.

The table below shows the budget changes over the past three years,

( pt the town’s budget for fiscal year 2018-2019. The
taxpayers understanc what it costs to run the town and is sending you this letter to

2018-2019 2017-2018 20616-2017
Change from  Change from|Change from Change from|Change from  Change fom
Previous Previous Previous Previous Previous Previous
Year (3) Year (%) Year ($) Year (%) Year ($) Year (%)
Total Town Wide -
Budget Increases $ 2,709,112 2.67% 5§ 2,664,401 2.70% | $ 1,859,806 1.93%
School funding 1,418,030 2.47% 697,339 1.23% 238,153 0.42%
Towm funding 1.251,567 2.97% 1,973,445 4.91% 1,573,784 4.14%
Library funding 39,515 2.01% (6383) -0.32% 47869 2.48%
Mill Rate 40.78 2.54% 39.77 3.19% 38.54 0.92%
Revenues Change ($) Change (%) | Change (3) Change (%) | Change (§) Change (%)
Taxes} § 2535967 286% | § 3,702,673 436% |§ 321210 0.38%
State Grants 55,221 0.52% (1,142,700) 9.79% 1,596,942 16.82%
Other Revenues 117,924 4.95% 104,428 4.58% (58,346) 2.50%

Listening to the concerns of residents, the Town Council adopted a budget that adds $300,00030_ the road improvement
fimd. This will allow the town to mill and overlay an additional 2,500-3,000 linear feet of roads. Our cormitment to
infrastructure is necessary and the only new initiative in the budget.

This year’s budget passage again was negotiated with the State’s Jooming challenges in mind. As seen in the chart
above, the town has lost significant State revepus over the last three budget cycles. Out passuge reflects the
commitment to minimize fmpacts on our taxpayers, reflecting fiscal responsibility and shows the: Council’s desire to
maintain services and current staffing levels.

Sincerely,

mg-TMevum, Belly’
Amy Morrin-Bello
Mayor



Percentof  Portion of Cost of Average
De partment Total Budget Mill Rate Tax Biil

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $ 3,222,572 3.09% 1.262 §$ 210.93
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 358,964 0.34% 0.141 $ 23.50
BUILDING INSPECTION & ZBA 544,330 0.52% 0213 $ 35.63
POLICE DEPARTMENT 9,704,142 9.32% 3.799 $ 635.17
TOWN WIDE RADIO 319,948 0.31% 0,125 $ 20.94
FIRE MARSHAL 201,062 0.19% 0.079 $ 13.16
FIRE SUPPRESSION 741,634 0.71% 0290 $ 48.54
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 18,301 0.02% 0.007 $ 1.20
ENGINEERING 703,678 0.68% 0.275 § 46.06
PHYSICAL SERVICES 6,330,782 6.08% 2,478 % 414,37
REFUSE & RECYCLING 1,777,360 1.71% 0.696 116.33
CENTRAL CT HEALTH DISTRICT 157,170 0.15% 0.062 $ 10.29
SOCIAL & YOUTH SERVICES 702,108 0.67% 0275 § : 45.96
PUBLIC LIBRARY 2,009,135 1.93% 0.787 § ' 131.50
PARKS & RECREATION 1,327,941 1.75% 0.716 $ 119.64
CONTINGENCY 340,000 0.33% 0.133 § 2225
DEBT SERVICE 5,010,933 5.39% 2.1%6° 3 367.25
INSURANCE 686,900 0.66% 0.269 $ 44,96
METROPOLITAN DISTRICT TAX 3,889,600 3.73% 1.523 § 254.59
CAPITAL IMP./EQUIP. 1,763,123 1.69% 0.690 $ 115.40
RESERVE FOR RETIREES 2,734,351 2.62% 1.070 $ 178.97
SCHOOL FUNDING 58,728,469 56.38% 22,990 $ 3,843.96
ROAD IMPROVEMENTS FUND 1,800,000 1.73% 0.705 % 117.82
$104,172,503 100.00% 40.780 $ 6,818.42

AMOUNT TO BE RAISED BY TAXATION  § 91,084,361
The average assessed value of a house in Wethersfield is $167,212 with a mill rate of 40.78 equals average yearly taxes of $6,818

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE: The Town-wide Property Maintenance Code requires that grass and weeds be kept below a height of eight (8)
inches in all yards. Lawns must be kept below such height, or the property could become subject to municipal citations and /or liens.

SCAM ALERT: The IRS warns scams are still occurring. Remember, the IRS will never:

1) Call to demand immediate payment using a specific payment method such as a prepaid debit card or wire transfer. The IRS does not use these
methods for tax payments. All tax payments should only be made payable to the US Treasury and should NEVER be payable to third parties.

2) Threaten to immediately bring in local police or other law-enforcement groups to arrest taxpayers for not paying,

3) Demand that taxes be paid without giving the taxpayer the opportunity to question or appeal the amount owed.

4) Ask for credit or debit card numbers over the phone.

Please report this type of scam aciivity to the local IRS office.

LOCK YOUR CARS: In 2018 (January-May), there have been 86 reports of vehicles being entered unlawfully. All of these vehicles have been
unlocked. This is happening all over town, in no particular area. In addition, there have been 31 reports of stolen vehicles - ALL were unlocked
with keys or keyless fobs left in the vehicles. Take time to LOCK your vehicles and NOT leave keys/fobs in the vehicle.

Important Tax Information

TAX DUE DATES: Real Estate taxes of more than $200, and Personal Property taxes of more than $500 are due in two (2) equal installments
payable July 1, 2018 and January 1, 2019. Please forward your bill if taxes are paid through escrow.

TAX COLLECTOR’S SUMMER HOURS: Monday-Wednesday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Thursday 8:00 am. to 6:00 p.m,, Friday 8:00 a.m. to
1:00 p.m. Payments that are mailed to the Tax Office must be U.S. postmarked no later than August 1, 2018, and February 1, 2019 respectively, in
order to avoid being assessed any interest charges. A Tax Payments drop box is located outside the Main entrance to the Town Hall.

MOTOR VEHICLES: Address changes must be reported to the Connecticut Department of Motor Vehicles within 48 hours after moving. When
vehicles are sold or junked, registration and marker plates should be returned to the Department of Motor Vehicles promptly to ensure proper tax
credit. A credit also may be received for totally damaged vehicles and for vehicles removed from the State of Connecticut, if proof is supplied to the
Wethersfield Tax Assessor.

NOTICE TO DELINQUENT TAXPAYERS: The Wethersfield Tax Collector Issues Tax Collector Demands Followed By Collection By A
Constable To Any Taxpayer Who Has Delinquent Motor Vehicle Or Personal Property Taxes. Delinquent Real Estate Tax Accounts Are Liened,

TAX PAYMENT METHODS: Taxes may be paid in the following manner: cash, check made payable to the “Collector of Wethersfield”; on-line
banking or credit/debit card by logging onto www.wethersfieldct. gov and clicking on the “Pay Town Taxes On-Line” link. You may call the Tax
Collector’s office at (860) 721-2825 with any questions.




	8-15-2018 BOF Meeting Minutes
	Health insurance Fund - FY 17-18
	July Finance Reports
	Expenditures thru 7-31-18
	Revenue Comparison - July 2018
	Revenues thru 7-31-18

	Opengov Policy Draft
	July Tax Reports
	DELINQUENT AND CREDIT REPORT AS OF 7-31-2018
	GRAND RATEBOOK BALANCE SHEET  AS  OF 7-31-208
	JULY BATCH REPORT

	wethersfield letter



